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SAFE HARBOR STATEMENT UNDER THE PRIVATE SECURITIES LITIGATION REFORM ACT OF 1995: Forward-
looking statements in this Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q including, without limitation, statements relating to our future
revenues and cash flows, plans, strategies, objectives, expectations and intentions, are made pursuant to the safe harbor
provisions of the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995. Investors are cautioned that such forward-looking
statements are inherently subject to risks and uncertainties, many of which cannot be predicted with accuracy, and some of
which might not be anticipated, including, without limitation, the following: (i) our plans, strategies, objectives, expectations
and intentions are subject to change at any time at our discretion; (ii) the levels of sales of our apparel, footwear and related
products, both to our wholesa le customers and in our retail stores, and the levels of sales of our licensees at wholesale and
retail, and the extent of discounts and promotional pricing in which we and our licensees and other licensing partners are
required to engage, all of which can be affected by weather conditions, changes in the economy, fuel prices, reductions in travel,
fashion trends, consolidations, repositionings and bankruptcies in the retail industries, repositioning of brands by our licensors
and other factors; (iii) our plans and results of operations will be affected by our ability to manage our growth and inventory,
including our ability to continue to realize revenue growth from developing and growing Calvin Klein; (iv) our operations and
results could be affected by quota restrictions and the imposition of safeguard controls (which, among other things, could limit
our ability to produce products in cost-effective countries that have the labor and technical expertise needed), the availability
and cost of raw materials ( particularly petroleum-based synthetic fabrics, which are currently in high demand), our ability to
adjust timely to changes in trade regulations and the migration and development of manufacturers (which can affect where our
products can best be produced), and civil conflict, war or terrorist acts, the threat of any of the foregoing, or political and labor
instability in the United States or any of the countries where our products are or are planned to be produced; (v) disease
epidemics and health related concerns, which could result in closed factories, reduced workforces, scarcity of raw materials and
scrutiny or embargoing of goods produced in infected areas; (vi) acquisitions and issues arising with acquisitions and proposed
transactions, including without limitation, the ability to integrate an acquired entity into us with no substantial adverse affect on
the acquired entity’s or our existing operations, employee relationships, vendor relationships, customer relationships or
financial performance; (vii) the failure of our licensees to market successfully licensed products or to preserve the value of our
brands, or their misuse of our brands; and (viii) other risks and uncertainties indicated from time to time in our filings with the
Securities and Exchange Commission.

We do not undertake any obligation to update publicly any forward-looking statement, including, without limitation, any
estimate regarding revenues or cash flows, whether as a result of the receipt of new information, future events or otherwise.



PART I - FINANCIAL INFORMATION

ITEM 1 - FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm
To the Board of Directors and Stockholders of
Phillips-Van Heusen Corporation

We have reviewed the consolidated balance sheets of Phillips-Van Heusen Corporation as of May 4, 2008 and May 6, 2007 and
the related consolidated income statements and statements of cash flows for the thirteen week periods ended May 4, 2008 and May
6, 2007. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s management.

We conducted our reviews in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United
States). A review of interim financial information consists principally of applying analytical procedures to financial data, and
making inquiries of persons responsible for financial and accounting matters. It is substantially less in scope than an audit
conducted in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States), the objective of
which is the expression of an opinion regarding the financial statements taken as a whole. Accordingly, we do not express such an
opinion.

Based on our reviews, we are not aware of any material modifications that should be made to the consolidated interim financial
statements referred to above for them to be in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles.

We have previously audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United
States), the consolidated balance sheet of Phillips-Van Heusen Corporation as of February 3, 2008, and the related consolidated
income statement, statement of changes in stockholders’ equity, and statement of cash flows for the year then ended (not presented
herein) and in our report dated March 24, 2008, we expressed an unqualified opinion on those consolidated financial statements. In
our opinion, the information set forth in the accompanying consolidated balance sheet as of February 3, 2008, is fairly stated, in all
material respects, in relation to the consolidated balance sheet from which it has been derived.

 /s/ ERNST & YOUNG LLP

New York, New York
June 4, 2008
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Phillips-Van Heusen Corporation
Consolidated Balance Sheets
(In thousands, except share and per share data)
 May 4, February 3, May 6,
          2008               2008              2007       
 UNAUDITED AUDITED UNAUDITED
ASSETS    
Current Assets:    

Cash and cash equivalents $   184,223 $   269,914 $   299,732 
Trade receivables, net of allowances for doubtful accounts of    
  $2,712, $2,611 and $2,996 243,909 154,355 177,491 
Other receivables 13,928 31,622 6,468 
Inventories 294,956 322,223 281,427 
Prepaid expenses 44,986 48,295 41,804 
Other, including deferred taxes of $0, $0 and $1,969           8,903          9,810          9,284 

Total Current Assets 790,905 836,219 816,206 
Property, Plant and Equipment, net 242,691 232,028 170,767 
Goodwill 333,604 322,001 277,392 
Tradenames 621,135 621,135 621,135 
Perpetual License Rights 86,000 86,000 86,000 
Customer Relationships, net 38,351 32,943 34,718 
Other Assets        45,024        42,068        29,769 

Total Assets $2,157,710 $2,172,394 $2,035,987 
    
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY    
Current Liabilities:    

Accounts payable $     70,106 $   112,829 $     75,900 
Accrued expenses, including deferred taxes of $2,853, $2,853    
  and $0 194,905 212,900 142,351 
Deferred revenue        26,722    34,419        25,415 

Total Current Liabilities 291,733 360,148 243,666 
Long-Term Debt 399,556 399,552 399,541 
Other Liabilities, including deferred taxes of $219,448, $219,552    
  and $220,433 462,778 456,411 397,583 

    
Stockholders’ Equity:    

Preferred stock, par value $100 per share; 150,000 total shares    
authorized; no shares issued or outstanding -     -     -     

Common stock, par value $1 per share; 240,000,000 shares    
authorized; 56,606,657; 56,505,842 and 56,099,631 shares issued 56,607 56,506 56,100 

Additional capital 563,465 558,960 538,385 
Retained earnings 601,101 558,538 432,469 
Accumulated other comprehensive loss (17,188) (17,384) (31,523)
Less:  5,221,983; 5,221,857 and 4,207 shares of common stock    

held in treasury, at cost     (200,342)     (200,337)            (234)
Total Stockholders’ Equity   1,003,643      956,283      995,197 

Total Liabilities and Stockholders’ Equity $2,157,710 $2,172,394 $2,035,987 

See accompanying notes.
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Phillips-Van Heusen Corporation
Consolidated Income Statements
Unaudited
(In thousands, except per share data)

 Thirteen Weeks Ended
 May 4, May 6,
 2008 2007
   
Net sales $543,169 $520,452 
Royalty revenue 59,988 51,606 
Advertising and other revenue     22,541    19,848 
Total revenue 625,698 591,906 
   
Cost of goods sold   314,908   299,333 
   
Gross profit 310,790 292,573 
   
Selling, general and administrative expenses 230,081 207,029 
   
Gain on sale of investments       1,864       3,335 
   
Income before interest and taxes 82,573 88,879 
   
Interest expense 8,376 8,480 
Interest income       1,864       4,006 
   
Income before taxes 76,061 84,405 
   
Income tax expense     29,260     31,399 
   
Net income $  46,801 $  53,006 
   
Basic net income per share $      0.91 $      0.95 
   
Diluted net income per share $      0.90 $      0.92 
   
   
Dividends declared per share $    0.075 $    0.075 

See accompanying notes.
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Phillips-Van Heusen Corporation
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
Unaudited
(In thousands)
     Thirteen Weeks Ended
 May 4, May 6,
 2008 2007
   
OPERATING ACTIVITIES   

Net income $  46,801   $  53,006 
Adjustments to reconcile to net cash used by operating activities:   

Depreciation 11,472   9,185 
Amortization 1,863   1,740 
Deferred taxes (104)  415 
Stock-based compensation 2,320   2,528 
Gain on sale of investments (1,864)  (3,335)
Impairment of long-lived assets -       1,279 

   
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:   

Trade receivables (84,960)  (84,543)
Inventories 29,104   3,467 
Accounts payable, accrued expenses and deferred revenue (55,958)  (39,962)
Prepaid expenses 4,082   (2,251)
Proceeds in connection with acquisition of CMI 38,500   -     
Other, net        3,011         5,406 

Net cash used by operating activities      (5,733)     (53,065)
   
   

INVESTING ACTIVITIES(1)   

Purchase of property, plant and equipment (27,620)  (9,168)
Contingent purchase price payment to Superba (14,517)  -     
Contingent purchase price payments to Mr. Calvin Klein (11,272)  (9,709)
Acquisition of CMI (17,146)  -     
Acquisition of Mulberry (9,557)  -     
Sale of investments      1,864        3,335 
Purchase price adjustment from acquisition of Superba, net          -              800 

Net cash used by investing activities  (78,248)    (14,742)
   
   
FINANCING ACTIVITIES   

Proceeds from exercise of stock options 1,486   3,606 
Excess tax benefits from stock-based compensation transactions 681   2,226 
Cash dividends on common stock     (3,872)       (4,208)
Acquisition of treasury shares            (5)          (184)

Net cash (used) provided by financing activities     (1,710)        1,440 
   

Decrease in cash(2) (85,691)  (66,367)

   
Cash at beginning of period   269,914     366,099 
   
Cash at end of period $184,223   $299,732 
   
(1) See Note 12 for information on noncash investing transactions.
(2) The effect of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents was immaterial for the thirteen weeks ended May 4, 2008 and
May 6, 2007.

See accompanying notes.
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PHILLIPS-VAN HEUSEN CORPORATION

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Dollar and share amounts in thousands, except per share data)

1.  GENERAL

The Company’s fiscal years are based on the 52-53 week period ending on the Sunday closest to February 1, and are designated by
the calendar year in which the fiscal year commences. Unless otherwise noted, references to years are to the Company’s fiscal
years.

The accompanying unaudited consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States for interim financial information. Accordingly, they do not contain all disclosures required
by accounting principles generally accepted in the United States for complete financial statements. Reference should be made to the
audited consolidated financial statements, including the notes thereto, included in the Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for
the year ended February 3, 2008.

The preparation of interim financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts reported in the financial statements and
accompanying notes. Actual results could differ materially from the estimates.

The results of operations for the thirteen weeks ended May 4, 2008 and May 6, 2007 are not necessarily indicative of those for a
full fiscal year due, in part, to seasonal factors. The data contained in these financial statements are unaudited and are subject to
year-end adjustments. However, in the opinion of management, all known adjustments (which consist only of normal recurring
accruals) have been made to present fairly the consolidated operating results for the unaudited periods.

Certain reclassifications have been made to the consolidated financial statements and the notes thereto for the prior year periods to
present that information on a basis consistent with the current year.

References to the brand names Calvin Klein Collection, ck Calvin Klein, Calvin Klein, Van Heusen, IZOD, Eagle, Bass, G.H. Bass
& Co., Geoffrey Beene, ARROW, BCBG Max Azria, BCBG Attitude, CHAPS, Sean John, Donald J. Trump Signature Collection,
JOE Joseph Abboud, Kenneth Cole New York, Kenneth Cole Reaction, MICHAEL Michael Kors, Michael Kors Collection, DKNY,
Tommy Hilfiger, Nautica, Perry Ellis Portfolio, Ike Behar, Jones New York, J. Garcia, Claiborne, U.S. POLO ASSN., Axcess and
Henry Jacobson and to other brand names are to registered trademarks owned by the Company or licensed to the Company by third
parties and are identified by italicizing the brand name.

2.  INVENTORIES

Inventories related to the Company’s wholesale operations, comprised principally of finished goods, are stated at the lower of cost
or market. Inventories related to the Company’s retail operations, comprised entirely of finished goods, are stated at the lower of
average cost or market using the retail inventory method. Under the retail inventory method, the valuation of inventories at cost is
calculated by applying a cost-to-retail ratio to the retail value of inventories. Permanent and point of sale markdowns, when
recorded, reduce both the retail and cost components of inventory on hand so as to maintain the already established cost-to-retail
relationship. Cost for certain apparel and accessory inventories is determined using the last-in, first-out method (“LIFO”). Cost for
principally all other inventories is determined using the first-in, first-out method (“FIFO”). At May 4, 2008, February 3, 2008 and
Ma y 6, 2007, no LIFO reserves were recorded because LIFO cost approximated FIFO cost.

3.  ACQUISITION OF CMI

The Company acquired 100% of the issued and outstanding shares of Confezioni Moda Italia, S.r.L. (“CMI”) from Warnaco, Inc.
(“Warnaco”) on January 30, 2008. CMI is the licensee of the Calvin Klein Collection apparel and accessories businesses under
license agreements with the Company. Warnaco acquired the shares of CMI in January 2008 and was obligated to operate the
Calvin Klein Collection businesses through 2013. In return for the Company’s assuming ownership of CMI, Warnaco made a
payment of $38,500 to the Company in the first quarter of 2008. Per the terms of the acquisition agreement, the amount paid to the
Company would be subject to certain refund
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provisions if the Company were to cease operating the Calvin Klein Collection businesses prior to 2012. The Company will
amortize into income each year the amount that would be refunded to Warnaco for such year pursuant to the terms of the
acquisition agreement so long as the Company does not cease operating such business.  Each amount so amortized is amortized in
equal quarterly installments.  As part of this transaction, the Company paid to Warnaco $17,146 in the first quarter of 2008 based
on a percentage of the net working capital of CMI as of the closing date. This amount is subject to adjustment and the Company is
in the process of finalizing the closing date valuation. The Company granted Warnaco certain new licenses and expanded certain
existing license rights as part of the CMI transaction.

4.  ACQUISITION OF MULBERRY ASSETS

The Company acquired in April 2008 through a subsidiary certain assets of Mulberry Thai Silks, Inc. (“Mulberry”), a manufacturer
and distributor of neckwear in the United States. The Company acquired the rights to produce neckwear under the Kenneth Cole
New York, Kenneth Cole Reaction, J. Garcia, Claiborne, Sean John, BCBG Max Azria, BCBG Attitude, U.S. POLO ASSN., Axcess
and Henry Jacobson brands in connection with this transaction. The Company also acquired the rights to the Henry Jacobson
lifestyle brand for all clothing classifications worldwide. The Company paid $9,557 in the first quarter of 2008 in connection with
the acquisition. The amount paid by the Company is subject to adjustment based on the actual valuation of the closing date working
capital of the acquired business. The Company is in the process of finalizing the valuation.

5.  GOODWILL

The changes in the carrying amount of goodwill for the period ended May 4, 2008, by segment, were as follows:

  Wholesale   
 Wholesale Sportswear   
 Dress and Related Calvin Klein  
 Furnishings Products Licensing Total
     
Balance as of February 3, 2008 $63,659  $82,133 $176,209 $322,001 
Contingent purchase price payments to Mr. Calvin Klein        -              -     9,299 9,299 
Adjustment to contingent purchase price payment to     
  Superba (483)         -               -     (483)
Acquisition of Mulberry assets    2,787          -               -           2,787 
Balance as of May 4, 2008 $65,963  $82,133 $185,508 $333,604 

Contingent purchase price payments to Mr. Calvin Klein relate to the Company’s acquisition in 2003 of all of the issued and
outstanding stock of Calvin Klein, Inc. and certain affiliated companies (collectively, “Calvin Klein”). Such payments are based on
1.15% of total worldwide net sales of products bearing any of the Calvin Klein brands for 15 years from the date of purchase.

The Company acquired in January 2007 substantially all of the assets of Superba, Inc. (now known as Skipper, Inc., “Superba”).
The Company is obligated to make contingent purchase price payments to Superba if the earnings of the acquired business exceed
certain targets in 2007, 2008 and 2009. The Company estimated the payment based on the 2007 earnings, as defined in the
underlying asset purchase agreement, achieved by the acquired business to be $15,000 and recorded this amount in 2007 as an
addition to goodwill. The Company paid Superba $14,517 in the first quarter of 2008 based on the actual calculation of the 2007
earnings, as defined in the underlying asset purchase agreement, achieved by the acquired business, which resulted in an adjustment
of $483 to goodwill in the first quarter of 2008. The maximum payout that Superba can receive is $25,000 and $30,000 with respect
to earnings in 2008 and 2009, respectively.

6.  RETIREMENT AND BENEFIT PLANS

The Company has noncontributory defined benefit pension plans covering substantially all United States employees meeting
certain age and service requirements. For those vested (after five years of service), the plans provide monthly benefits upon
retirement based on career compensation and years of credited service.

6



The Company also has an unfunded non-qualified supplemental defined benefit pension plan, which provides benefits for
compensation in excess of Internal Revenue Service earnings limits and requires payments to vested employees upon employment
termination or retirement, or shortly thereafter.

In addition to the defined benefit pension plans described above, the Company has a capital accumulation program (“CAP Plan”),
which is an unfunded non-qualified supplemental defined benefit plan covering 22 current and retired executives. Under the
individual participants’ CAP Plan agreements, the participants will receive a predetermined amount during the 10 years following
the attainment of age 65, provided that prior to the termination of employment with the Company, the participant has been in the
CAP Plan for at least 10 years and has attained age 55.

The Company and its domestic subsidiaries also provide certain postretirement health care and life insurance benefits. Retirees
contribute to the cost of this plan, which is unfunded. During 2002, the postretirement plan was amended to eliminate benefits for
active participants who, as of January 1, 2003, had not attained age 55 and 10 years of service.

As required by Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”) Statement No. 158, “Employers’ Accounting for Defined Benefit
Pension and Other Postretirement Plans - an amendment of FASB Statements No. 87, 88, 106, and 132(R),” for 2008, the Company
changed its measurement date for plan assets and liabilities to coincide with its fiscal year end. The adoption of the measurement
date provisions of FASB Statement No. 158 resulted in a reduction, net of tax, of $366 to the Company’s opening balance of
retained earnings.

Net benefit cost was recognized as follows:
 Pension Plans CAP Plan Postretirement Plan
 Thirteen Weeks Ended Thirteen Weeks Ended Thirteen Weeks Ended
 5/4/08 5/6/07 5/4/08 5/6/07 5/4/08 5/6/07
       
Service cost, including plan       
  expenses $ 1,881  $ 1,826  $  18 $  46 $  -    $  -    
Interest cost 3,861  3,589  247 251 360 348 
Amortization of net loss (gain) 377  1,171  (22) -    72 95 
Expected return on plan assets (4,586) (4,342) -    -    -    -    
Amortization of prior service cost       
  (credit)           9          30     -       -     (204) (204)
Total $ 1,542  $ 2,274  $243 $297 $228 $239 

7.  COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Comprehensive income was as follows:

 Thirteen Weeks Ended
 5/4/08 5/6/07
   
Net income $46,801 $53,006 
Reclassification of retirement and benefit plan costs to net   
  income, net of tax expense of $88 and $415        144        677 
Comprehensive income $46,945 $53,683 

8.  STOCK-BASED COMPENSATION

The Company’s 2006 Stock Incentive Plan (the “2006 Plan”) was approved at the Company’s Annual Meeting of Stockholders held
in June 2006. The 2006 Plan replaced the Company’s existing 1997, 2000 and 2003 Stock Option Plans. The 1997, 2000 and 2003
Stock Option Plans terminated on the date of such approval, other than with respect to outstanding options under those plans, which
will continue to be governed by the respective plan under which they were granted. Shares issued as a result of stock-based
compensation transactions are primarily funded with the issuance of new shares of the Company’s common stock.

2006 Stock Incentive Plan
The Company may grant the following types of incentive awards under the 2006 Plan: (i) non-qualified stock options (“NQs”); (ii)
incentive stock options (“ISOs”); (iii) stock appreciation rights; (iv) restricted stock; (v) restricted stock
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units (“RSUs”); (vi) performance shares; and (vii) other stock-based awards. Each award granted under the 2006 Plan is evidenced
by an award agreement that specifies, as applicable, the exercise price, the term of the award, the periods of restriction, the number
of shares to which the award pertains, applicable performance period(s) and performance measure(s), and such other terms and
conditions as the plan committee determines.
 
Through May 4, 2008, the Company has granted service-based NQs and RSUs, as well as contingently issuable performance shares
under the 2006 Plan. According to the terms of the 2006 Plan, for purposes of determining the number of shares available for grant,
an issuance of a stock option is counted as one share and an issuance of an RSU or performance share is counted as three shares.
The per share exercise price of options granted under the 2006 Plan cannot be less than the closing price of the common stock on
the date of grant (the business day prior to the date of grant for awards granted prior to September 21, 2006). The award agreements
for options and RSUs granted under the 2006 Plan generally provide for accelerated vesting upon the participant’s retirement (as
defined in the 2006 Plan). The maximum term of options granted under the 2006 Plan is ten years.

1997, 2000 and 2003 Stock Option Plans
The Company currently has service-based NQs and ISOs outstanding under its 1997, 2000 and 2003 Stock Option Plans. Options
were granted with an exercise price equal to the closing price of the common stock on the business day immediately preceding the
date of grant. NQs and ISOs granted have a ten-year term. Such options currently outstanding are generally cumulatively
exercisable in four equal installments commencing one year after the date of grant. The options provide for accelerated vesting
upon the optionee’s retirement (as defined in the 1997, 2000 and 2003 Stock Option Plans).

Net income for the thirteen weeks ended May 4, 2008 and May 6, 2007 included $2,320 and $2,528, respectively, of pre-tax
expense related to stock-based compensation.

The Company estimates the fair value of stock options granted at the date of grant using the Black-Scholes-Merton model. The
estimated fair value of the options, net of estimated forfeitures, is expensed on a straight-line basis over the options’ vesting period.

The following summarizes the assumptions used to estimate the fair value of service-based stock options granted during the
thirteen weeks ended May 4, 2008 and May 6, 2007, respectively:

 Thirteen Weeks Ended
 5/4/08 5/6/07
Weighted average risk-free interest rate 2.79% 4.67%
Weighted average expected option life 6.3 Years 6.3 Years
Weighted average expected volatility 29.5% 33.3%
Expected annual dividends per share $  0.15 $  0.15
Weighted average estimated fair value per share of options granted $12.15 $24.02

The Securities and Exchange Commission issued Staff Accounting Bulletin (“SAB”) No. 110 in December 2007. SAB No. 110
allows for the continued use, under certain circumstances, of the simplified method discussed in SAB No. 107 for estimating the
expected term of “plain vanilla” stock options. The Company has concluded that it can not rely on its historical exercise data to
estimate the future exercise behavior of its employees. Therefore, in accordance with SAB No. 110, the Company has continued to
utilize the simplified method to estimate the expected term for its stock options granted and will continue to evaluate the
appropriateness of utilizing such method.

Service-based stock option activity for the thirteen weeks ended May 4, 2008 was as follows:

  Weighted Average
 Options Price Per Option
   
Outstanding at February 3, 2008 3,336 $28.55        
  Granted 331 36.55        
  Exercised 101 14.78        
  Cancelled        7   34.32        
Outstanding at May 4, 2008 3,559 $29.67        
Exercisable at May 4, 2008 2,273 $24.63        
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RSUs granted to employees vest in three installments commencing two years after the date of grant. RSUs granted to non-
employee directors vest in four equal installments commencing one year after the date of grant. The RSU award agreements
provide for accelerated vesting upon the award recipient’s retirement (as defined in the 2006 Plan). The fair value of the RSUs is
equal to the closing price of the Company’s common stock on the date of grant.

The fair value of the RSUs, net of estimated forfeitures, is expensed on a straight-line basis over the RSUs’ vesting period.  

RSU activity for the thirteen weeks ended May 4, 2008 was as follows:

  Weighted Average
  Grant Date
 Shares Fair Value
   
Non-vested at February 3, 2008 155    $56.16             
Granted 233    39.48             
Vested -      -                 
Cancelled     1      54.84             
Non-vested at May 4, 2008 387    $46.11             

Certain of the Company’s executive officers received contingently issuable performance share awards during the thirteen weeks
ended May 6, 2007, subject to a performance period of two years. Additionally, all of the Company’s executive officers received
contingently issuable performance share awards during the thirteen weeks ended May 4, 2008 and May 6, 2007, subject to
performance periods of three years. The final number of shares that will be earned, if any, is contingent upon the Company’s
achievement of goals for each of the performance periods based on both earnings per share growth and return on equity during the
applicable performance cycle. Depending on the level of objectives achieved, up to a total number of 13 shares could be issued for
the two-year performance period beginning in 2007 and up to 89 and 69 shares could be issued for the three-year performance
periods beginning in 2008 and 2007, respectively. The Company records expen se for the contingently issuable performance shares
ratably based on fair value and the Company’s current expectations of the probable number of shares that will ultimately be issued.
The fair value of the contingently issuable performance shares is equal to the closing price of the Company’s common stock on the
date of grant, reduced for the present value of any dividends expected to be paid on the Company’s common stock during the
performance cycle, as the contingently issuable performance shares do not accrue dividends prior to being earned.

Performance share activity for the thirteen weeks ended May 4, 2008 was as follows:

  Weighted Average
  Grant Date
 Shares Fair Value
   
Non-vested at February 3, 2008 82       $53.53             
Granted 89       41.80             
Vested -        -                 
Cancelled     -              -                 
Non-vested at May 4, 2008 171       $47.39             

The Company receives a tax deduction for certain stock-based compensation transactions. The actual income tax benefits realized
from stock-based compensation transactions for the thirteen weeks ended May 4, 2008 and May 6, 2007 were $856 and $2,521,
respectively. Of those amounts, $681 and $2,226, respectively, were reported as excess tax benefits from stock-based compensation
transactions. Excess tax benefits arise when the actual tax benefit resulting from a stock option exercise or RSU or performance
share vesting exceeds the tax benefit associated with the grant date fair value of the related stock award.

9.  ASSET IMPAIRMENTS

The level of profitability in the first quarter of 2007 in certain of the Company’s retail stores was an impairment indicator, which
caused the Company to evaluate whether the net book value of the long-lived assets in such stores was recoverable. Based on these
evaluations, the Company determined that the long-lived assets in certain of these stores were not recoverable and recorded an
impairment charge of $1,279 in the first quarter of 2007. This
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determination was made by comparing each store’s expected undiscounted future cash flows to the carrying amount of the long-
lived assets. Since the long-lived assets in certain stores were deemed not recoverable, the net book value of the long-lived assets in
excess of the fair value was written off. Fair value was estimated based on the net present value of the future cash flows expected
from these stores. The impairment charge was included in selling, general and administrative expenses in the Retail Apparel and
Related Products segment.

10.  SALE OF INVESTMENTS

Warnaco acquired 100% of the shares of the companies that operate the licenses and related wholesale and retail businesses of
Calvin Klein jeans and accessories in Europe and Asia and the ck Calvin Klein bridge line of sportswear and accessories in Europe
on January 31, 2006. The Company’s Calvin Klein, Inc. subsidiary is the licensor of the businesses sold and had minority interests
in certain of the entities sold. During the first quarter of 2007, $3,335 was released to the Company from escrow in connection with
this sale. The Company received a distribution of $1,864 during the first quarter of 2008, representing its share of the amount that
remained in escrow in connection with this sale. The Company recorded these amounts as additional gains during each of the
applicable quarters.

11.  NET INCOME PER SHARE

The Company computed its basic and diluted net income per share as follows:

 Thirteen Weeks Ended
 5/4/08 5/6/07
   
Net income $46,801 $53,006 
   
Weighted average common shares outstanding for basic net income   
  per share 51,337 55,928 
Weighted average impact of dilutive securities 861 1,515 
Weighted average impact of dilutive warrant          81        161 
Total shares for diluted net income per share   52,279   57,604 
   
Basic net income per share $    0.91 $    0.95 
   
Diluted net income per share $    0.90 $    0.92 

Potentially dilutive securities excluded from the calculation of diluted net income per share were as follows:

 Thirteen Weeks Ended
 5/4/08 5/6/07
   
Weighted average antidilutive securities 791      139   

According to FASB Statement No. 128, “Earnings per Share,” contingently issuable shares that have not met the necessary
conditions as of the end of a reporting period should not be included in the calculation of diluted net income per share for that
period. The Company granted contingently issuable performance shares during the first quarters of 2008 and 2007 that did not meet
the performance conditions as of May 4, 2008 and May 6, 2007 and, therefore, were excluded from the calculation of diluted net
income per share for the thirteen weeks ended May 4, 2008 and May 6, 2007. The maximum number of potentially dilutive shares
that could be issued upon vesting for the contingently issuable performance shares granted during the first quarters of 2008 and
2007 was 89 and 82, respectively. These contingently issuable performance shares were also excluded from the computation of
weighted average antidilutive securities.

12.  NONCASH INVESTING TRANSACTIONS

During the first quarter of 2008, the Company recorded an increase to property, plant and equipment of $22,027 related to capital
expenditures that were paid in cash. In addition, during the first quarter of 2008, the Company paid $5,593 in cash related to
property, plant and equipment that was acquired in the fourth quarter of 2007.
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During the first quarters of 2008 and 2007, the Company recorded increases to goodwill of $9,299 and $7,081, respectively, related
to contingent purchase price payments to Mr. Calvin Klein, which are not paid in cash until 45 days subsequent to the Company’s
applicable quarter end.  During the first quarters of 2008 and 2007, the Company paid $11,272 and $9,709, respectively, in cash
related to contingent purchase price payments to Mr. Calvin Klein that were recorded in the fourth quarters of 2007 and 2006,
respectively, as additions to goodwill.

13.  SEGMENT DATA

The Company manages its operations through its operating divisions, which are aggregated into five reportable segments:  (i)
Wholesale Dress Furnishings; (ii) Wholesale Sportswear and Related Products; (iii) Retail Apparel and Related Products; (iv)
Retail Footwear and Related Products; and (v) Calvin Klein Licensing.

Wholesale Dress Furnishings Segment - The Company aggregates the results of its wholesale dress shirt and neckwear divisions
into the Wholesale Dress Furnishings segment. The Company’s wholesale dress shirt division derives revenue primarily from
marketing dress shirts under the brand names Van Heusen, IZOD, Eagle, Geoffrey Beene, ARROW, Kenneth Cole New York,
Kenneth Cole Reaction, Calvin Klein Collection, ck Calvin Klein, Calvin Klein, BCBG Max Azria, BCBG Attitude, CHAPS, Sean
John, Donald J. Trump Signature Collection, JOE Joseph Abboud, MICHAEL Michael Kors and, beginning in the first quarter of
2008, DKNY. The Company’s neckwear division derives revenue primarily from marketing neckwear under the brand names
ARROW, IZOD, Calvin Klein, DKNY, Tommy Hilfiger, Nautica, Perry Ellis Portfolio, Ike Behar, Jones New York and, beginning in
the first quarter of 2008, in connection with the a cquisition of the Mulberry assets, Kenneth Cole New York, Kenneth Cole
Reaction, J. Garcia, Claiborne, Sean John, BCBG Max Azria, BCBG Attitude, U.S. POLO ASSN., Axcess and Henry Jacobson. The
Company markets its wholesale dress shirt and neckwear brands, as well as various private label brands, to department, mid-tier
department and specialty stores.

Wholesale Sportswear and Related Products Segment - The Company aggregates the results of its wholesale sportswear divisions
into the Wholesale Sportswear and Related Products segment. This segment derives revenue primarily from marketing men’s
sportswear under the brand names Van Heusen, IZOD, Geoffrey Beene, ARROW and Calvin Klein to department, mid-tier
department and specialty stores. Additionally, beginning in the second quarter of 2007, this segment also derives revenue from
marketing women’s sportswear under the brand name IZOD to department, mid-tier department and specialty stores.

Retail Apparel and Related Products Segment - The Company aggregates the results of its Van Heusen, Izod, Geoffrey Beene and
Calvin Klein retail divisions into the Retail Apparel and Related Products segment. This segment derives revenue principally from
operating retail stores, primarily in outlet centers, which sell apparel and accessories under the brand names Van Heusen, IZOD,
Geoffrey Beene and Calvin Klein. This segment also derives revenue from selling Calvin Klein Collection branded high-end
collection apparel and accessories through the Company’s own full price retail store located in New York City. Beginning in the
fourth quarter of 2007, this segment also derives revenue from the Company’s Calvin Klein specialty retail stores located in
premier malls in the United States.

Retail Footwear and Related Products Segment - This segment consists of the Company’s Bass retail division. This division
derives revenue principally from operating retail stores, primarily in outlet centers, which sell footwear, apparel, accessories and
related products under the brand names Bass and G.H. Bass & Co.

Calvin Klein Licensing Segment - The Company aggregates the results of its Calvin Klein licensing and advertising divisions into
the Calvin Klein Licensing segment. This segment derives revenue from licensing and similar arrangements worldwide relating to
the use by third parties of the brand names Calvin Klein Collection, ck Calvin Klein and Calvin Klein for a broad array of products
and retail services.
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The following table presents summarized information by segment:

 Thirteen Weeks Ended
 5/4/08 5/6/07
   
Revenue - Wholesale Dress Furnishings   
Net sales $145,272   $143,466  
Royalty revenue 1,675   1,646  
Advertising and other revenue          633           866  
Total 147,580   145,978  
   
Revenue - Wholesale Sportswear and Related Products   
Net sales 171,253   163,258  
Royalty revenue 2,612   2,736  
Advertising and other revenue       1,187         1,077  
Total 175,052   167,071  
   
Revenue - Retail Apparel and Related Products   
Net sales 159,537   152,437  
Royalty revenue       1,800         1,940  
Total 161,337   154,377  
   
Revenue - Retail Footwear and Related Products   
Net sales 59,969   61,291  
Royalty revenue 158   50  
Advertising and other revenue            75            376  
Total 60,202   61,717  
   
Revenue - Calvin Klein Licensing   
Royalty revenue 53,743   45,234  
Advertising and other revenue     20,646       17,529  
Total 74,389   62,763  
   

Revenue - Corporate/Other(1)   

Net sales       7,138            -      
Total 7,138   -      
   
Total Revenue   
Net sales 543,169   520,452  
Royalty revenue 59,988   51,606  
Advertising and other revenue     22,541       19,848  
Total $625,698   $591,906  
   
Income before interest and taxes - Wholesale Dress Furnishings $  26,603   $  25,013  
   
Income before interest and taxes - Wholesale Sportswear and Related Products 27,212   29,964  
   
Income before interest and taxes - Retail Apparel and Related Products 8,495   12,949  
   
(Loss) income before interest and taxes - Retail Footwear and Related Products (909)  3,511  
   
Income before interest and taxes - Calvin Klein Licensing 35,346   30,337  
   

Loss before interest and taxes - Corporate/Other(1)   (14,174)     (12,895) 

   
Income before interest and taxes $  82,573   $  88,879  
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(1) Corporate/Other represents Corporate expenses and the results of the Company’s Calvin Klein Collection wholesale business.
Corporate expenses represent overhead operating expenses that the Company does not allocate to its segments and include
expenses for senior corporate management, corporate finance and information technology related to corporate infrastructure.
Additionally, the Company includes all stock-based compensation expenses in Corporate expenses.

Intersegment transactions consist of transfers of inventory principally between the Wholesale Dress Furnishings segment and the
Retail Apparel and Related Products segment. These transfers are recorded at cost plus a standard mark up percentage. Such mark
up percentage is eliminated in the Retail Apparel and Related Products segment.

14.  OTHER COMMENTS

The Company has guaranteed the payment of certain purchases made by one of the Company’s suppliers from a raw material
vendor. The maximum amount guaranteed is $500. The guarantee expires on January 31, 2009.

The Company has guaranteed to a former landlord the payment of rent and related costs by the tenant currently occupying space
previously leased by the Company. The maximum amount guaranteed as of May 4, 2008 is approximately $4,700, which is subject
to exchange rate fluctuation. The Company has the right to seek recourse of approximately $3,000 as of May 4, 2008, which is
subject to exchange rate fluctuation. The guarantee expires on May 19, 2016.

15.  RECENT ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS

The FASB issued FASB Statement No. 157, “Fair Value Measurements,” in September 2006. This statement clarifies the definition
of fair value, establishes a framework for measuring fair value and expands disclosures about the use of fair value measurements.
The Company adopted FASB Statement No. 157 prospectively as of the beginning of 2008 for all financial assets and liabilities and
for non-financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value on a recurring basis (at least annually). This adoption had no impact
on the Company’s consolidated results of operations and financial position. For all other non-financial assets and liabilities, the
Company will adopt FASB Statement No. 157 as of the beginning of 2009. The Company is currently evaluating the impact that
this adoption will have on its consolidated results of operations and financial position.

16.  SUBSEQUENT EVENT

The Company announced on May 28, 2008 that it will not renew its license agreements to operate Geoffrey Beene outlet retail
stores and will close its Geoffrey Beene outlet retail division. The expiration of the retail license agreements will not affect the
Company’s separate license agreement for Geoffrey Beene brand dress shirts and men’s sportswear, which has been renewed for an
additional term ending December 31, 2013.

The Geoffrey Beene outlet retail division, which currently operates approximately 100 stores, is expected to substantially complete
its liquidation by the end of 2008. Approximately 25 stores will be converted to Calvin Klein outlet retail stores, with the remaining
stores being exited.  

The Company expects to record pre-tax charges of approximately $7 million related to non-cash asset impairments and
approximately $17 million related to inventory liquidation, contract termination and severance in connection with the closure of its
Geoffrey Beene outlet retail division. The total charges of approximately $24 million pre-tax, or approximately $15 million after
tax, are expected to be recognized over the balance of 2008 in the Retail Apparel and Related Products segment.
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ITEM 2 - MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF RESULTS OF OPERATIONS AND FINANCIAL
CONDITION

References to the brand names Calvin Klein Collection, ck Calvin Klein, Calvin Klein, Van Heusen, IZOD, Eagle, Bass, Geoffrey
Beene, ARROW, BCBG Max Azria, BCBG Attitude, CHAPS, Sean John, Donald J. Trump Signature Collection, Kenneth Cole
New York, Kenneth Cole Reaction, DKNY, Tommy Hilfiger, Nautica, Perry Ellis Portfolio, Ike Behar, Jones New York, J. Garcia,
Claiborne, Timberland and to other brand names are to registered trademarks owned by us or licensed to us by third parties and
are identified by italicizing the brand name. 

References to the Mulberry acquisition refer to our April 2008 acquisition through a subsidiary of certain assets of Mulberry Thai
Silks, Inc., a manufacturer and distributor of neckwear in the United States, which we refer to as “Mulberry.” 

References to our acquisition of CMI refer to our January 2008 acquisition of Confezioni Moda Italia S.r.L., which we refer to as
“CMI.” CMI is the licensee of the Calvin Klein Collection apparel and accessories businesses. 

References to the Superba acquisition refer to our January 2007 acquisition of substantially all of the assets of Superba, Inc., a
manufacturer and distributor of neckwear in the United States and Canada, which we refer to as “Superba.” 

References to our acquisition of Arrow refer to our December 2004 acquisition of Cluett Peabody Resources Corporation and
Cluett Peabody & Co., Inc., which companies we refer to collectively as “Arrow.” 

References to our acquisition of Calvin Klein refer to our February 2003 acquisition of Calvin Klein, Inc. and certain affiliated
companies, which companies we refer to collectively as “Calvin Klein.”

OVERVIEW

The following discussion and analysis is intended to help you understand us, our operations and our financial performance. It
should be read in conjunction with our consolidated financial statements and the accompanying notes, which are included
elsewhere in this report.

We are one of the largest apparel companies in the world, with a heritage dating back over 125 years. Our brand portfolio consists
of nationally recognized brand names, including Calvin Klein, Van Heusen, IZOD, ARROW, Bass and Eagle, which are owned, and
Geoffrey Beene, Kenneth Cole New York, Kenneth Cole Reaction, BCBG Max Azria, BCBG Attitude, Sean John, CHAPS, Donald J.
Trump Signature Collection, DKNY, Tommy Hilfiger, Nautica, Perry Ellis Portfolio, Ike Behar and Jones New York, which are
licensed. In the first quarter of 2008, we acquired certain assets of Mulberry, which enabled us to add the J. Garcia and Claiborne
brand names, as well as other brand names, to our portfolio of licensed brands.

Our historical business strategy has been to manage and market a portfolio of nationally recognized brands at multiple price points
and across multiple channels of distribution. We believe this strategy reduces our reliance on any one demographic group,
merchandise preference or distribution channel. We have expanded this strategy, including through our acquisitions of Calvin Klein
in February 2003 and Arrow in December 2004. These acquisitions not only provided us with brands that offer additional
distribution channel and price point opportunities in our traditional categories of dress shirts and sportswear, thus building on our
historical strategy, but also provided us with established international licensing businesses which do not require capital investments.
These acquisitions have also provided us with growth opportunities in extending these brands through licensing into additional
product categories and jurisdictions, as well as by providing us with some protection against general downturns in the U.S.
economy. The Superba acquisition in January 2007 provided us with an established neckwear business base, which advances our
historical strategy by adding a product category that can be leveraged into the strategy and is complementary to our heritage dress
shirt business. The Mulberry acquisition in April 2008 built upon this base. The Superba and Mulberry acquisitions present us with
opportunities to grow and enhance the performance of both the dress shirt and neckwear businesses by providing us with the ability
to produce all of the neckwear for our owned brands over time and to leverage the design, merchandising and selling capabilities of
both businesses to offer our customers a cohesive and comprehensive portfolio of branded dress shirts and neckwear. Our business
strategy was further supported by our assumption of the wholesale IZOD women’s sportswear collection, which was previously a
licensed business. During the second quarter of 2007, we assumed responsibility for the development and sale of the
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line, which allowed us to expand our operations for the first time to include the wholesale distribution of women’s sportswear.

We intend to continue to build upon our business strategy by implementing new initiatives that provide us with the opportunity to
promote our products and to fill product and brand portfolio needs. This is evidenced by our opening of Calvin Klein specialty
retail stores in premier malls in the U.S., which are intended to serve as a platform for showcasing the totality of the Calvin Klein
white label “better” product. We opened seven of these stores through the first quarter of 2008 and plan to open another three stores
during the remainder of 2008. In addition, we have a licensing arrangement with The Timberland Company to design, source and
market men’s and women’s casual sportswear under the Timberland brand in North America. We have assumed the management of
the men’s apparel line for the Fall 2008 season and currently plan to launch a women’s line for Spring 2010. Timberland is an
authentic outdoor traditional brand targeted to the department and specialty store channels of distribution that we believe has a
unique positioning that will complement our existing portfolio of sportswear brands and enable us to reach a broader spectrum of
consumers.

During the first quarters of 2008 and 2007, 31% and 23%, respectively, of our total income before interest and taxes was derived
from international sources, driven by the significant international component of our Calvin Klein licensing business. We intend to
continue to expand our operations globally, through direct marketing by us and through partnerships with licensees. We recently
expanded our wholesale operations to include sales of certain of our products to department and specialty stores throughout Canada
and parts of Europe, and have entered into many license agreements with partners across the globe for our brands.

OPERATIONS OVERVIEW

We generate net sales from (i) the wholesale distribution of men’s dress shirts, men’s sportswear, neckwear and women’s
sportswear (beginning in the second quarter of 2007); and (ii) the sale, through over 750 company-operated retail stores, of apparel,
footwear and accessories under the brand names Van Heusen, IZOD, Geoffrey Beene, Bass and Calvin Klein.

On May 28, 2008, we announced our plan to close our Geoffrey Beene outlet retail division.  The Geoffrey Beene outlet retail
division, which currently operates approximately 100 stores, is expected to substantially complete its liquidation by the end of
2008. Approximately 25 stores will be converted to Calvin Klein outlet retail stores, with the remaining stores being exited. We
expect to record pre-tax charges of approximately $7 million related to non-cash asset impairments and approximately $17 million
related to inventory liquidation, contract termination and severance in connection with the closure of our Geoffrey Beene outlet
retail division. The total charges of approximately $24 million pre-tax, or approximately $15 million after tax, are expected to be
recognized over the balance of 2008 in the Retail Apparel and Related Products segment.

Our stores principally operate in outlet centers. We also operate a full price store located in New York City under the Calvin Klein
Collection brand, in which we principally sell men’s and women’s high-end collection apparel and accessories, soft home
furnishings and tableware. Beginning with the third quarter of 2007, we also operate a limited number of specialty retail stores in
premier malls in the United States under the Calvin Klein brand, in which we principally sell men’s and women’s better apparel and
accessories.

We generate royalty, advertising and other revenue from fees for licensing the use of our trademarks. Calvin Klein royalty,
advertising and other revenue, which comprised 90% of total royalty, advertising and other revenue in the first quarter of 2008, is
derived under licenses and other arrangements for a broad array of products, including jeans, underwear, fragrances, eyewear,
watches and home furnishings.

Gross profit on total revenue is total revenue less cost of goods sold. Included as cost of goods sold are costs associated with the
production and procurement of product, including inbound freight costs, purchasing and receiving costs, inspection costs, internal
transfer costs and other product procurement related charges. Because there is no cost of goods sold associated with royalty,
advertising and other revenue, 100% of such revenue is included in gross profit. As a result, our gross profit may not be comparable
to that of other entities.

Selling, general and administrative expenses include all other expenses, excluding interest and income taxes. Salaries and related
fringe benefits is the largest component of selling, general and administrative expenses, comprising 48% of such expenses in the
first quarter of 2008. Rent and occupancy for offices, warehouses and retail stores is the next largest expense, comprising 22% of
selling, general and administrative expenses in the first quarter of 2008.
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RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

Thirteen Weeks Ended May 4, 2008 Compared With Thirteen Weeks Ended May 6, 2007

Net Sales

Net sales in the first quarter of 2008 increased 4.4% to $543.2 million from $520.5 million in the prior year. The increase of $22.7
million was due to the following:

· the addition of $9.8 million of net sales attributable to growth in our wholesale segments resulting principally from the
addition of sales associated with our assumption of the IZOD women’s sportswear business in the second quarter of 2007,
combined with growth in our wholesale dress furnishings and Calvin Klein sportswear businesses, which was partially
offset by declines in our heritage sportswear businesses;

· the addition of $7.1 million of net sales attributable to our recent acquisition of CMI; and

· the addition of $5.8 million of net sales attributable to growth in our retail segments driven by the opening of Calvin Klein
specialty retail stores in premier malls in the United States, as well as strong performance in our Calvin Klein outlet retail
business, which was partially offset by declines in our heritage outlet retail businesses. Comparable store sales decreased
2% for the quarter, with comparable store sales growth of 10% in our Calvin Klein outlet retail business being more than
offset by a comparable store sales decline of 6% in our heritage outlet retail businesses.

Our net sales for the full year 2008 are expected to increase approximately 7% to 8% due principally to growth in our existing
businesses, particularly our Calvin Klein men’s sportswear and Calvin Klein outlet retail businesses, as well as the impact of a full
year of sales from our IZOD women’s sportswear business. Sales are also expected to increase as a result of our Timberland men’s
sportswear line, which will begin selling principally in the second quarter of 2008, the opening of Calvin Klein specialty retail
stores in premier malls in the United States and our recent acquisition of CMI.

Royalty, Advertising and Other Revenue

Royalty, advertising and other revenue in the first quarter of 2008 increased 15.5% to $82.5 million from $71.5 million in the prior
year. This increase was primarily attributable to our Calvin Klein Licensing segment, as a result of growth in the businesses of
existing licensees, particularly in the apparel and accessories businesses in Europe and Asia.

We currently expect that royalty, advertising and other revenue will increase approximately 12% in our Calvin Klein Licensing
segment for the full year 2008 as a result of growth in the businesses of existing licensees, as well as royalties generated under new
license agreements. Royalty, advertising and other revenue in our other segments is expected to be relatively flat for the full year
2008.

Gross Profit on Total Revenue

Gross profit on total revenue in the first quarter of 2008 was $310.8 million, or 49.7% of total revenue, compared with $292.6
million, or 49.4% of total revenue in the prior year. The 30 basis point increase was due to a change in revenue mix, as royalty,
advertising and other revenue, which does not carry a cost of sales and has a gross profit percentage of 100%, increased as a
percentage of total revenue.  This improvement was partially offset by gross margin declines as a result of increased promotional
selling in our heritage outlet retail and heritage sportswear businesses, which were negatively affected by the overall weak retail
environment.

We currently expect that the gross profit on total revenue percentage will decrease approximately 90 to 100 basis points for the full
year 2008 compared to 2007. This includes a decrease of approximately 40 basis points related to inventory liquidation markdowns
associated with our recently-announced plan to close our Geoffrey Beene outlet retail business.  The remaining decrease of 50 to 60
basis points is expected to be driven by gross margin declines in our heritage outlet retail and heritage sportswear businesses due
principally to additional promotional selling, which are expected to be partially offset by gross margin growth attributable to our
Calvin Klein businesses.
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Selling, General and Administrative (SG&A) Expenses

SG&A expenses in the first quarter of 2008 were $230.1 million, or 36.8% of total revenue, and $207.0 million, or 35.0% of total
revenue, in the prior year. The 180 basis point increase was due principally to growth in our retail businesses, primarily driven by
the addition of expenses associated with our new Calvin Klein specialty retail stores and the continued opening of Calvin Klein
outlet retail stores, as our retail businesses typically have higher expense rates than our wholesale businesses. The $23.1 million
increase in SG&A expenses in the first quarter of 2008 included: (i) increased expenses of approximately $7.0 million associated
with our new Timberland wholesale sportswear business and Calvin Klein specialty retail stores; (ii) an increase in advertising
expenditures of $5.6 million, due principally to the timing of expenditures; (iii) increased expenses of $2.8 million in our
Wholesale Sportswear and Related Products segment principally related to our IZOD women’s sportswear business; (iv) increased
expenses of $2.8 million in our retail segments principally related to the continued opening of Calvin Klein outlet retail stores; and
(v) additional expenses of $2.8 million related to our recent acquisition of CMI.

Our full year 2008 SG&A expenses as a percentage of total revenue is currently expected to increase approximately 110 to 120
basis points. This includes an increase of approximately 50 basis points related to asset impairments, severance and contract
termination costs associated with our recently-announced plan to close our Geoffrey Beene outlet retail business. The remaining
increase of 60 to 70 basis points is due primarily to the addition of expenses associated with our new Calvin Klein specialty retail
stores and the continued opening of Calvin Klein outlet retail stores, as our retail businesses typically have higher expense rates
than our wholesale businesses.

Gain on Sale of Investments

We sold, in the first quarter of 2006, minority interests held by one of our subsidiaries in certain entities that operate the licenses
and related wholesale and retail businesses of Calvin Klein jeans and accessories in Europe and Asia and the ck Calvin Klein bridge
line of sportswear and accessories in Europe. During the first quarter of 2007, $3.3 million was released to us from escrow in
connection with this sale. During the first quarter of 2008, we received a distribution of $1.9 million representing our share of the
amount that remained in escrow.  We recorded these amounts as additional gains in each of the respective quarters.

Interest Expense and Interest Income

The majority of our interest expense relates to our fixed rate long-term debt. As a result, variances in our net interest expense tend
to be driven by changes in interest income and, to a lesser extent, costs related to our revolving credit facility.

Interest expense of $8.4 million in the first quarter of 2008 was relatively flat to the prior year amount of $8.5 million.  Interest
income decreased to $1.9 million in the first quarter of 2008 from $4.0 million in the prior year.  This decrease was due principally
to a decrease in our cash position in the first quarter of 2008 as a result of the completion of our $200.0 million stock repurchase in
the fourth quarter of 2007, combined with a decrease in investment rates of return compared to the prior year.

Income Taxes

Income taxes for the first quarter of 2008 were provided for at a rate of 38.5% compared with last year’s full year rate of 37.8%.
We currently anticipate that our full year 2008 tax expense as a percentage of pre-tax income will be between 36.5% and 37.0%. It
is possible that our estimated full year rate could change from discrete events arising from specific transactions, audits by tax
authorities or the receipt of new information. Under Financial Accounting Standards Board Interpretation No. 48, “Accounting for
Uncertainty in Income Taxes – an interpretation of FASB Statement No. 109,” additional volatility in our tax rate may occur in the
future, either from quarter to quarter, or from year to year, due to events or new information that causes us to re-evaluate our
unrecognized tax benefits.

LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES

Generally, our principal source of cash is from operations, and our principal uses of cash are for capital expenditures, contingent
purchase price payments and dividends. Additionally, in the fourth quarter of 2007, we utilized $200.0 million of cash to
repurchase approximately 5.2 million shares of our common stock.
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Operations

Cash used by operating activities was $5.7 million in the first quarter of 2008, which compares with $53.1 million in the first
quarter of the prior year. This decrease in cash used by operating activities was due principally to $38.5 million of cash proceeds
we received in connection with our acquisition of CMI. Please see Note 3, “Acquisition of CMI,” in the Notes to Consolidated
Financial Statements included in Item 1 of this report for a further discussion. Also contributing to the decrease in cash used by
operating activities were changes in working capital, including a decrease in inventories to maintain clean inventory levels in a
difficult retail environment, which was partially offset by a decrease in accounts payable, accrued expenses and deferred revenue
due principally to the timing of inventory payments in our sportswear and retail businesses.

Capital Expenditures

Our capital expenditures paid in cash in the first quarter of 2008 were $27.6 million. We currently expect that capital expenditures
for the full year 2008 will be approximately $90.0 million. This compares to the capital expenditures paid in cash in 2007 of $94.7
million.

Contingent Purchase Price Payments

In connection with our acquisition of Calvin Klein, we are obligated to pay Mr. Calvin Klein contingent purchase price payments
for 15 years from the date of purchase based on 1.15% of total worldwide net sales of products bearing any of the Calvin Klein
brands. Such contingent purchase price payments totaled $11.3 million in the first quarter of 2008. We currently expect that such
payments will be $38.0 million to $40.0 million for the full year 2008.

In connection with the Superba acquisition in January 2007, we are obligated to pay Superba contingent purchase price payments if
the earnings of the acquired business exceed certain targets in 2007, 2008 and 2009. Any such contingent purchase price payments
are payable 90 days after fiscal year end. Such contingent purchase price payments totaled $14.5 million in the first quarter of 2008
based on the actual calculation of the 2007 earnings, as defined in the underlying asset purchase agreement, achieved by the
acquired business. The maximum payout that Superba can receive is $25.0 million and $30.0 million with respect to earnings in
2008 and 2009, respectively.

Acquisition of CMI

We acquired CMI from Warnaco, Inc. (“Warnaco”) on January 30, 2008. CMI is the licensee of the Calvin Klein Collection apparel
and accessories businesses under license agreements with us. Warnaco acquired the shares of CMI in January 2008 and was
obligated to operate the Calvin Klein Collection businesses through 2013. In return for us assuming ownership of CMI, Warnaco
made a payment of $38.5 million to us in the first quarter of 2008. As part of this transaction, we paid to Warnaco $17.1 million in
the first quarter of 2008 based on a percentage of the net working capital of CMI as of the closing date. We are in the process of
finalizing the closing date valuation. As such, this amount is subject to adjustment. Please see Note 3, “Acquisition of CMI,” in the
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements included in Item 1 of this report for a further discussion.

Acquisition of Mulberry

We completed the Mulberry acquisition in the first quarter of 2008. We acquired the rights to produce neckwear under the Kenneth
Cole New York, Kenneth Cole Reaction, J. Garcia, Claiborne, Sean John, BCBG Max Azria, BCBG Attitude, U.S. POLO ASSN.,
Axcess and Henry Jacobson brands in connection with this transaction. We also acquired the rights to the Henry Jacobson lifestyle
brand for all clothing classifications worldwide. We paid $9.6 million in the first quarter of 2008 in connection with the acquisition.
We are in the process of finalizing the closing date valuation. As such, this amount is subject to adjustment. Please see Note 4,
“Acquisition of Mulberry Assets,” in the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements included in Item 1 of this report for a further
discussion.

Dividends

Our common stock, which as of May 4, 2008 is the only class of stock issued, currently pays annual dividends totaling $0.15 per
share.
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We project that cash dividends on our common stock in 2008 will be $7.7 million to $7.8 million based on our current dividend
rate, the number of shares of our common stock outstanding at May 4, 2008 and our estimates of stock issuances in 2008 in
connection with our stock-based compensation.

Cash Flow Summary

Our net cash outflow in the first quarter of 2008 was $85.7 million. Cash flow for the full year 2008 will be impacted by various
other factors in addition to those discussed above in this “Liquidity and Capital Resources” section. For example, the exercise of
stock options provided $12.6 million of cash in 2007. We currently estimate such amount to be lower in 2008.

Based on our current operations, and considering all of the above factors, we currently expect to generate $80.0 million to $90.0
million of cash flow for the full year 2008. This estimate includes the one-time costs associated with closing our Geoffrey Beene
outlet retail business and the benefit associated with liquidating the working capital of this business. There can be no assurance that
this estimate will prove to be accurate. Unforeseen events, including changes in our net income, working capital requirements or
other items, including acquisitions and equity transactions, could occur, which could cause our cash flow to vary significantly from
this estimate.

Financing Arrangements

Our capital structure as of May 4, 2008 was as follows:

(in millions)

Long-term debt $   399.6
Stockholders’ equity $1,003.6

We believe our capital structure provides a secure base to support our current operations and our planned growth in the future.
There are no maturities of our long-term debt until 2011.

For near-term liquidity, in addition to our cash balance, we have a $325.0 million secured revolving credit facility that provides for
revolving credit borrowings, as well as the issuance of letters of credit. We may, at our option, borrow and repay amounts up to a
maximum of $325.0 million for revolving credit borrowings and the issuance of letters of credit, which may be increased by us
under certain conditions by up to $100.0 million, with a sublimit of $50.0 million for standby letters of credit and with no sublimit
on trade letters of credit. Based on our working capital projections, we believe that our borrowing capacity under this facility
provides us with adequate liquidity for our peak seasonal needs for the foreseeable future. During the first quarter of 2008, we had
no revolving credit borrowings under the facility, and the maximum amount of letters of credit outstanding was $113.5 million,
which was also the balance on May 4, 2008. We currently d o not expect to have any revolving credit borrowings under the facility
during the remainder of 2008.

Given our capital structure and our projections for future profitability and cash flow, we believe we could obtain additional
financing, if necessary, for refinancing our long-term debt, or, if opportunities present themselves, future acquisitions. Although we
believe we could obtain such financing, due to the current state of credit markets, there can be no assurance that such financing
could be obtained on terms as favorable to us as our current financings or otherwise on terms satisfactory to us. Furthermore, as
credit markets are constantly changing, there can be no assurance that such financing, if needed, could be obtained at such time as a
need arises or that it would be available to us on terms satisfactory to us.

SEASONALITY

Our business generally follows a seasonal pattern. Our wholesale businesses tend to generate higher levels of sales and income in
the first and third quarters, as the selling of Spring and Fall merchandise to our customers occurs at higher levels as these selling
seasons begin. Our retail businesses tend to generate higher levels of sales and income in the third and fourth quarters, due to the
back to school and holiday selling seasons. Royalty, advertising and other revenue tends to be earned somewhat evenly throughout
the year, although the third quarter has the highest level of royalty revenue due to higher sales by licensees in advance of the
holiday season.

Due to the above factors, our operating results for the thirteen week period ended May 4, 2008 are not necessarily indicative of
those for a full fiscal year.
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ITEM 3 - QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK

Financial instruments held by us include cash equivalents and long-term debt. Interest rates on our long-term debt are fixed.
Therefore, a change in rates generally would not have an effect on our interest expense. Note 7, “Long-Term Debt,” in the Notes to
Consolidated Financial Statements included in Item 8 of our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended February 3, 2008
outlines the principal amounts, interest rates, fair values and other terms required to evaluate the expected sensitivity of interest rate
changes on the fair value of our fixed rate long-term debt. Cash and cash equivalents held by us are affected by short-term interest
rates. Therefore, a change in short-term interest rates would have an impact on our interest income. Given our balance of cash and
cash equivalents as of May 4, 2008, the effect of a 50 basis point change in short-term interest rates on our interest income would
be approximately $0.9 million annually.

Principally all of our revenue and expenses are currently denominated in United States dollars. However, certain of our operations
and license agreements expose us to fluctuations in foreign currency exchange rates, primarily the rate of exchange of the United
States dollar against the Euro, the Yen and the Canadian dollar. Our principal exposure to changes in exchange rates for the United
States dollar results from our licensing businesses. Many of our license agreements require the licensee to report sales to us in the
licensee’s local currency, but to pay us in United States dollars based on the exchange rate as of the last day of the contractual
selling period. Thus, while we are not exposed to exchange rate gains and losses between the end of the selling period and the date
we collect payment, we are exposed to exchange rate changes during and up to the last day of the selling period. During times of a
strengthening United State s dollar, our foreign royalty revenue will be negatively impacted, and during times of a weakening
United States dollar, our foreign royalty revenue will be favorably impacted.

A secondary exposure to changes in exchange rates for the United States dollar results from our foreign wholesale operations. Our
wholesale operations include sales of certain of our products to department and specialty stores throughout Canada and parts of
Europe. Sales for these foreign operations are both generated and collected in foreign currency, which exposes us to foreign
exchange gains and losses between the date of the sale and the date we collect payment. As with our licensing business, the results
of these operations will be negatively impacted during times of a strengthening United States dollar and favorably impacted during
times of a weakening United States dollar.

Not all foreign license agreements expose us to foreign exchange risk. Many of our foreign license agreements specify that
contractual minimums be paid in United States dollars. Thus, for these foreign license agreements where the licensee’s sales do not
exceed contractual minimums, the licensee assumes the risk of changes in exchange rates and we do not.

Somewhat mitigating our exposure to changes in the exchange rate for the Euro is our Calvin Klein administrative office in Milan,
Italy. Our acquisition of CMI has further mitigated our exposure to changes in the exchange rate of the Euro, as the acquired
business has certain operations in Italy. During times of a strengthening United States dollar against the Euro, the expenses
associated with these business operations will be favorably impacted, and during times of a weakening United States dollar against
the Euro, the expenses associated with these business operations will be negatively impacted.

ITEM 4 - CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

As of the end of the period covered by this report, we carried out an evaluation, under the supervision and with the participation of
our management, including our Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer, of the effectiveness of the design and
operation of our disclosure controls and procedures. Based upon that evaluation, our Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial
Officer concluded that our disclosure controls and procedures were effective as of the end of the period covered by this report.
Disclosure controls and procedures are controls and procedures that are designed to ensure that information required to be disclosed
in our reports filed or submitted under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, is recorded, processed, summarized and
reported within the time periods specified in the Securities and Exchange Commission’s rules and forms and that such information
is accumulated and communicated to our mana gement, including our Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer, as
appropriate to allow timely decisions regarding required disclosure.

There have been no changes in our internal control over financial reporting during the period to which this report relates that have
materially affected, or are reasonably likely to materially affect, our internal control over financial reporting.
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PART II – OTHER INFORMATION

ITEM 2 - UNREGISTERED SALES OF EQUITY SECURITIES AND USE OF PROCEEDS

ISSUER PURCHASES OF EQUITY SECURITIES

   (c) Total Number (d) Maximum Number
   of Shares (or Units) (or Approximate Dollar
 (a) Total (b) Average Purchased as Part Value) of Shares (or
 Number of Price Paid of Publicly Units) that May Yet Be
 Shares (or per Share Announced Plans Purchased Under the
         Period Units) Purchased (or Unit) or Programs Plans or Programs
     
February 4, 2008 -     
  March 2, 2008 87(1) $39.41(1)     -    $2,072(2)

     
March 3, 2008 -     
  April 6, 2008 -   -         -    2,072(2)

     
April 7, 2008 -     
  May 4, 2008   39(1)   38.89(1)     -      2,072(2)

     
Total 126(1) $39.25(1)     -    $2,072(2)

(1) Our 2006 Stock Incentive Plan provides us with the right to deduct or withhold, or require employees to remit to us, an amount
sufficient to satisfy any applicable tax withholding requirements applicable to stock-based compensation awards. To the extent
permitted, employees may elect to satisfy all or part of such withholding requirements by tendering previously-owned shares or by
having us withhold shares having a fair market value equal to the minimum statutory tax withholding rate that could be imposed on
the transaction. All shares shown in this table were withheld during the first quarter of 2008 in connection with the vesting of
restricted stock units to satisfy tax withholding requirements.

(2) On November 30, 2007, our Board of Directors authorized us to repurchase up to $200,000,000 of our outstanding common
stock. The Board’s authorization was effective through the end of 2008 and permitted us to effect the purchases through open
market purchases, privately negotiated transactions, including accelerated and guaranteed share repurchase agreements, and other
means. We deemed this share repurchase program to have been completed during the fourth quarter of 2007.

ITEM 6 - EXHIBITS

The following exhibits are included herein:
   
 3.1 Certificate of Incorporation (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 5 to the Company’s Annual Report on

Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended January 29, 1977).
   
 3.2 Amendment to Certificate of Incorporation, filed June 27, 1984 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3B to

the Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended February 3, 1985).
   
 3.3 Certificate of Designation of Series A Cumulative Participating Preferred Stock, filed June 10, 1986

(incorporated by reference to Exhibit A of the document filed as Exhibit 3 to the Company’s Quarterly
Report on Form 10-Q for the period ended May 4, 1986).

   
 3.4 Amendment to Certificate of Incorporation, filed June 2, 1987 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3(c) to

the Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended January 31, 1988).
   
 3.5 Amendment to Certificate of Incorporation, filed June 1, 1993 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.5 to

the Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended January 30, 1994).
   
 3.6 Amendment to Certificate of Incorporation, filed June 20, 1996 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.1 to

the Company’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the period ended July 28, 1996).
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 3.7 Certificate of Designations, Preferences and Rights of Series B Convertible Preferred Stock of Phillips-Van

Heusen Corporation (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.1 to the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-
K, filed on February 26, 2003).

   
 3.8 Corrected Certificate of Designations, Preferences and Rights of Series B Convertible Preferred Stock of

Phillips-Van Heusen Corporation, dated as of April 17, 2003 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.9 to the
Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended February 2, 2003).

   
 3.9 Certificate of Amendment of Certificate of Incorporation, filed June 29, 2006 (incorporated by reference to

Exhibit 3.9 to the Company’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the period ended May 6, 2007).
   
            3.10 Certificate Eliminating Reference to Series B Convertible Preferred Stock from Certificate of Incorporation

of Phillips-Van Heusen Corporation, filed June 12, 2007 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.10 to the
Company’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the period ended May 6, 2007).

   
            3.11 Certificate Eliminating Reference To Series A Cumulative Participating Preferred Stock From Certificate of

Incorporation (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.2 to the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K, filed
on September 28, 2007).

  
            3.12 By-Laws of Phillips-Van Heusen Corporation, as amended through September 27, 2007 (incorporated by

reference to Exhibit 3.1 to the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K, filed on September 28, 2007).
   
 4.1 Specimen of Common Stock certificate (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4 to our Annual Report on

Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended January 31, 1981).
   
 4.2 Indenture, dated as of November 1, 1993, between Phillips-Van Heusen Corporation and The Bank of New

York, as Trustee (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.01 to our Registration Statement on Form S-3 (Reg.
No. 33-50751) filed on October 26, 1993).

   
 4.3 First Supplemental Indenture, dated as of October 17, 2002 to Indenture dated as of November 1, 1993

between Phillips-Van Heusen Corporation and The Bank of New York, as Trustee (incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 4.15 to our Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the period ended November 3, 2002).

   
 4.4 Second Supplemental Indenture, dated as of February 12, 2002 to Indenture, dated as of November 1, 1993,

between Phillips-Van Heusen Corporation and The Bank of New York, as Trustee (incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 4.2 to our Current Report on Form 8-K, filed on February 26, 2003).

   
 4.5 Indenture, dated as of May 5, 2003, between Phillips-Van Heusen Corporation and SunTrust Bank, as

Trustee (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.13 to our Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the period
ended May 4, 2003).

   
 4.6 Indenture, dated as of February 18, 2004 between Phillips-Van Heusen Corporation and SunTrust Bank, as

Trustee (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.14 to our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year
ended February 1, 2004).

   
          +10.1 Phillips-Van Heusen Corporation Performance Incentive Bonus Plan, as amended through May 1, 2008.
   
          +10.2 Revised Form of Performance Share Award Agreement under the Phillips-Van Heusen Corporation 2006

Stock Incentive Plan, effective as of April 30, 2008.
   
          +15 Acknowledgement of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm.
   
          +31.1 Certification of Emanuel Chirico, Chairman and Chief Executive Officer, pursuant to Section 302 of the

Sarbanes – Oxley Act of 2002.
   
          +31.2 Certification of Michael Shaffer, Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer, pursuant to Section

302 of the Sarbanes – Oxley Act of 2002.
  
          +32.1 Certification of Emanuel Chirico, Chairman and Chief Executive Officer, pursuant to Section 906 of the

Sarbanes – Oxley Act of 2002, 18 U.S.C. Section 1350.
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          +32.2 Certification of Michael Shaffer, Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer, pursuant to Section
906 of the Sarbanes – Oxley Act of 2002, 18 U.S.C. Section 1350.

  
  + Filed herewith.
   
Exhibits 32.1 and 32.2 shall not be deemed “filed” for purposes of Section 18 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, or otherwise
subject to the liability of that Section. Such exhibits shall not be deemed incorporated by reference into any filing under the
Securities Act of 1933 or the Securities Exchange Act of 1934.
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on its
behalf by the undersigned thereunto duly authorized.

 PHILLIPS-VAN HEUSEN CORPORATION
 Registrant

Dated:  June 10, 2008

 /s/ Bruce Goldstein                                          
 Bruce Goldstein
 Senior Vice President and Controller
 (Chief Accounting Officer)
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EXHIBIT 10.1
PHILLIPS-VAN HEUSEN CORPORATION

PERFORMANCE INCENTIVE BONUS PLAN 
(As Amended Through May 1, 2008)

1. Purpose.  The purposes of the Plan are to induce certain senior executive employees of the Company and its Subsidiaries to
remain in the employ of the Company and its Subsidiaries, to attract new individuals to enter into such employ and to provide
such persons with additional incentive to promote the success of the business of the Company and its Subsidiaries.

2. Definitions.

(a) Defined Terms.  The following words as used in the Plan shall have the meanings ascribed to each below.

“Board” means the Board of Directors of the Company.

“Cause” means, with respect to any Participant (i) gross negligence or willful misconduct, as the case may be, in the
performance of the material responsibilities of the Participant’s office or position; (ii) the willful and continued failure of the
Participant to perform substantially the Participant’s duties with the Company or any Subsidiary (other than any such failure
resulting from incapacity due to physical or mental illness); (iii) the Participant is convicted of, or pleads guilty or nolo contendere
to, a felony within the meaning of U.S. Federal, state or local law (other than a traffic violation); (iv) the Participant having
willfully divulged, furnished or made accessible to anyone other than the Company or any Subsidiary, or any of their respective
directors, officers, employees, auditors and legal advisors, otherwise than in the ordinary c ourse of business, any confidential or
proprietary information of the Company or such Subsidiary; or (v) any act or failure to act by the Participant, which, under the
provisions of applicable law, disqualifies the Participant from performing his or her duties or serving in his or her then current
capacity with the Company or a Subsidiary; provided, however, that with respect to a Participant who has an employment
agreement with the Company or any of its Subsidiaries which has a definition of “cause”, the definition contained therein shall
govern.

“Change in Control” means the first to occur of the following events:

(1) Any Person, other than a Person who as of the date the Plan is first approved by the Board is the owner of at
least 8% of the combined voting power of the then-outstanding voting securities of the Company entitled to vote generally in the
election of directors (the “Outstanding Company Voting Securities”), becomes (A) a “beneficial owner,” as such term is used in
Rule 13d-3 of the Exchange Act, of at least one-quarter but less than one-half of the Outstanding Company Voting Securities,
unless such acquisition has been approved within 30 days thereafter by at least a majority of the Incumbent Board (as defined in
clause (2) below taking into account the provisos), or (B) a “beneficial owner,” as such term is used in Rule 13d-3 of the Exchange
Act, of at least one-half of the Outstanding Company Voting Securities; provided, however, that, for purposes of this definition, the
following acquisitions shall not constitute a Change in Control:  (I) any acquisition directly from the Company, other than an
acquisition by virtue of the exercise of a conversion privilege unless the security being so converted was itself acquired directly
from the Company, (II) any acquisition by the Company,



(III) any acquisition by any employee benefit plan (or related trust) sponsored or maintained by the Company or any of its affiliates,
or (IV) any acquisition pursuant to a transaction which complies with clauses (A), (B) and (C) of paragraph 3 of this definition; or

(2) Individuals who, as of the date hereof, constitute the Board (such Board, and any Board consisting of
individuals who hereafter replace such individuals or otherwise join the Board in accordance with the terms of the proviso to this
sentence, the “Incumbent Board”) cease for any reason to constitute at least a majority of the Board; provided, however, that any
individual becoming a director subsequent to when the Plan is first approved by the Board whose election, or nomination for
election by the Company’s stockholders, was approved by a vote of at least a majority of the directors then comprising the
Incumbent Board shall be considered as though such individual were a member of the Incumbent Board, but excluding, for this
purpose, any such individual whose initial assumption of office occurs as a result of an actual or threatened election conte st with
respect to the election or removal of directors or other actual or threatened solicitation of proxies or consents by or on behalf of a
Person other than the Board;

(3) Consummation of a reorganization, merger, consolidation or a sale or other disposition of all or substantially all
of the assets of the Company (each, a “Business Combination”), in each case unless, following such Business Combination, (A) all
or substantially all of the individuals and entities that were the beneficial owners of the outstanding shares of common stock of the
Company (the “Outstanding Company Common Stock”) and the Outstanding Company Voting Securities, immediately prior to
such  Business Combination, beneficially own, directly or indirectly, more than 50% of the then-outstanding shares of common
stock and more than 50% of the combined voting power of the then-outstanding voting securities entitled to vote generally in the
election of directors, as the case may be, of the corporation resulting from such Business Combination (in cluding, without
limitation, a corporation that, as a result of such transaction, owns the Company or all or substantially all of the Company’s assets
either directly or through one or more subsidiaries) in substantially the same proportions as their ownership immediately prior to
such Business Combination of the Outstanding Company Common Stock and the Outstanding Company Voting Securities, as the
case may be, (B) no Person (other than the Company, any employee benefit plan (or related trust) of the Company or such
corporation resulting from such Business Combination) beneficially owns directly or indirectly, 20% or more of, respectively, the
outstanding shares of common stock of the corporation resulting from such Business Combination or the outstanding voting
securities of such corporation entitled to vote generally in the election of directors, except to the extent that such ownership existed
prior to the Business Combination or to the extent that such Business Combination has been approved within 3 0 days thereafter by
at least a majority of the Incumbent Board, and (C) at least a majority of the members of the board of directors of the corporation
resulting from such Business Combination were members of the Incumbent Board at the time of the execution of the initial
agreement or of the action of the Board providing for such Business Combination, whichever occurs first; or

(4) The approval by the stockholders of the Company of a complete liquidation or a dissolution of the Company.

“Code” means the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended.
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“Committee” means the Compensation Committee of the Board or such other committee of the Board that the Board
shall designate from time to time to administer the Plan or any subcommittee thereof.

“Company” means Phillips-Van Heusen Corporation, a Delaware corporation.

“Exchange Act” means the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended.

“Fiscal Year” means each fiscal year of the Company, as set forth in the Company’s books and records.

“Participant” means each senior executive officer of the Company or a Subsidiary designated by the Committee to
participate in the Plan from time to time, as provided herein.

“Performance Cycle” means each Fiscal Year or such shorter period as may be designated by the Company from
time to time.

“Performance Objective” means any one or more of the following: earnings, earnings before interest and taxes,
earnings before interest, taxes, depreciation and amortization, earnings per share, economic value created, market share, net income
(before or after taxes), operating income, adjusted net income after capital charge, return on assets, return on capital (based on
earnings or cash flow), return on equity, return on investment, revenue, cash flow, operating margin, share price, total stockholder
return, total market value, and strategic business criteria, consisting of one or more objectives based on meeting specified market
penetration goals, productivity measures, geographic business expansion goals, cost targets, customer satisfaction or employee
satisfaction goals, goals relating to merger synergies, management of employment practices and employee benefits, or supervision
of litigation or information technology, and goals relating to acquisitions or divestitures of subsidiaries, affiliates or joint ventures.
 Performance Objectives may be established at Company, subsidiary or business unit levels.  The targeted level or levels of
performance with respect to such Performance Objectives may be established at such levels and on such terms as the Committee
may determine, in its discretion, including in absolute terms, as a goal relative to performance in prior periods, or as a goal
compared to the performance of one or more comparable companies or an index covering multiple companies.  

“Person” means person such as term is used in Sections 3(a)(9) and 13(d) of the Exchange Act.

“Plan” means the Phillips-Van Heusen Corporation Performance Incentive Bonus Plan, as set forth herein and as
may be amended from time to time.

“Retirement” means the termination of a Participant’s employment with the Company and all of its Subsidiaries
(A) other than for Cause or by reason of his or her death and (B) on or after the earlier to occur of (x) the first day of the calendar
month in which his or her 65th birthday shall occur and (y) the date on which he shall have attained his or her 55th birthday and
completed 10 years of employment with the Company and/or any of its Subsidiaries.

“Subsidiary” has the meaning ascribed to such term in Section 424(f) of the Code.
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(b) Interpretation.

(i) The definitions of terms defined herein shall apply equally to both the singular and plural forms of the
defined terms.

(ii) Any pronoun shall include the corresponding masculine, feminine and neuter forms, as the context may
require.

(iii) All references herein to Sections shall be deemed to be references to Sections of the Plan unless the
context shall otherwise require.

(iv)The headings of the Sections are included for convenience of reference only and are not intended to be part
of or to affect the meaning or interpretation of the Plan.

3. Effective Date.  The Plan became effective on April 21, 2005, subject to the ratification of the Plan by the Company’s
stockholders.

4. Eligibility.  Participation in the Plan with respect to any Performance Cycle shall be available only to such senior executive
employees of the Company and/or one or more of its Subsidiaries as may be designated by the Committee.

5. Committee.  The Plan shall be administered by the Committee.  The Committee shall consist of two or more members of the
Board.  To the extent the Committee is taking action with respect to an award intended to qualify as performance-based
compensation for purposes of Section 162(m) of the Code, it is intended that the Committee would be comprised solely of two
or more “outside directors” within the meaning of Section 162(m)(4)(C) of the Code.  The Committee shall be appointed
annually by the Board.  The Board may, at any time, from time to time, remove any members of the Committee, with or without
cause, appoint additional directors as members of the Committee and fill vacancies on the Committees, however created.  A
majority of the members of the Committee shall constitute a quorum.  All determinations of the Committee shall be ma de by a
majority vote of its members at a meeting duly called and held.

6. Administration.

(a) Subject to the express provisions of the Plan, the Committee shall have complete authority to administer and
interpret the Plan.  The Committee shall establish the Performance Objectives for any Performance Cycle in
accordance with Section 7 hereof and determine whether such Performance Objectives have been attained prior to
the payment of any bonus.  Any determination made by the Committee under the Plan shall be final and conclusive.
 The Committee in its sole discretion shall resolve any dispute or disagreement that may arise hereunder or as a
result of or in connection with any action taken hereunder.  The Committee may employ such legal counsel,
consultants and agents (including counsel or agents who are employees of the Company or a Subsidiary) as it may
deem desirable for the administration of the Plan and may rely upon any opinion received from any such c ounsel or
consultant or agent and any computation received from such consultant or agent.  The Company shall pay all
expenses incurred in the administration of the Plan, including, without limitation, for the engagement of any
counsel, consultant or agent.  No member or former member of the Board or
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the Committee shall be liable for any act, omission, interpretation, construction or determination made in connection
with the Plan, other than as a result of such individual’s willful misconduct.

(b) The Chief Executive Officer of the Company, subject to such conditions, restrictions and limitations as may be
imposed by the Committee, may administer the Plan with respect to employees of the Company or a Subsidiary
whose compensation is not, and is reasonably not expected to become, subject to the provisions of Section 162(m)
of the Code, and who are not “executive officers” for purposes of Section 303A of the New York Stock Exchange
Listed Company Manual.  Any actions duly taken by the Chief Executive Officer with respect to the administration
of the Plan and the qualification for and payment of bonuses to employees shall be deemed to have been taken by
the Committee for purposes of the Plan.

7. Determination of Participation, Performance Criteria and Bonuses.

(a) Participation and Performance Criteria.  The Committee shall determine who the Participants for each Performance Cycle
will be and establish the Performance Objective or Performance Objectives that must be satisfied in order for a Participant
to be eligible to receive a bonus for such Performance Cycle, within 90 days of the commencement of such Performance
Cycle, or if less, prior to the expiration of 25% of the length of such Performance Cycle.  

(b) Performance Objectives.  The Committee shall establish three targets for each Performance Cycle for the Performance
Objectives established by the Committee.  The three targets shall consist of a threshold (below which no bonus shall be
payable), a plan level and a maximum level (above which no additional bonus shall be payable).

(c) Bonus Percentages.  At the time that the Committee determines the Participants and establishes the Performance Objectives
with respect to a Performance Cycle, it shall determine the bonus percentage payable to each Participant with respect to
such Performance Cycle if the applicable threshold, plan or maximum level of the applicable Performance Objective is
attained.  If a level achieved falls between two of the target levels, a Participant shall receive a bonus based on a straight
line interpolation between the bonuses for the two target levels, or such other basis as the Committee shall determine at the
time the Performance Objective for the Participant is established.  The bonus percentages represent the percentage of a
Participant’s base salary as in effect on the October 31 that coincides with or immediately precedes the last day of the
Performance Cy cle that he or she shall be entitled to receive as a bonus if specified Performance Objective targets are
attained.  Subject to the provisions of Section 7(g), there shall be no limit to the minimum or maximum bonus percentages
that may be established for any Performance Cycle.  Bonus percentages may differ from Participant to Participant in any
Performance Cycle and a Participant’s bonus percentages may change from year to year, but with respect to each Participant
for each Performance Cycle, the bonus percentage for attaining the maximum level of the applicable Performance Objective
shall exceed the bonus percentage for attaining the plan level of the applicable Performance Objective, which, in turn, shall
exceed the bonus percentage for attaining the threshold level of the applicable Performance Objective.  In determining the
bonus percentage for each Participant, the Committee may take into account the nature of the services rendered by such
Participant, his past, present and pot ential contribution to the Company and its Subsidiaries, his seniority with the Company
or any of its Subsidiaries and such other factors as the Committee, in its discretion, shall deem relevant.
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(d) Termination of Employment During or After Performance Cycle.

i) If a Participant’s employment terminates during a Performance Cycle for which he or she was determined to be a
Participant by reason of his or her death, his or her estate shall receive the bonus that would otherwise have been
payable to such Participant for such Performance Cycle if the plan level were achieved, prorated to the portion of such
Performance Cycle actually worked by such Participant.

ii) If a Participant’s employment terminates during a Performance Cycle for which he was determined to be Participant by
reason of his or her disability, such Participant shall receive the bonus, if any, which would otherwise been payable to
such Participant for such Performance Cycle prorated to the portion of such Performance Cycle actually worked by such
Participant.  

iii) If a Participant’s employment terminates during a Performance Cycle by reason of his or her Retirement, such
Participant shall receive the bonus, if any, which would otherwise have been payable to such Participant for such
Performance Cycle prorated to the portion of such Performance Cycle actually worked by such Participant.

iv) If a Participant’s employment terminates during a Performance Cycle for any reason other than death, disability or
Retirement, such Participant shall receive no bonus for such Performance Cycle.

v) If a Participant’s employment terminates after the end of a Performance Cycle but prior to the date of payment of a
bonus for any reason, such Participant shall receive the bonus, if any, which would otherwise have been payable to such
Participant for such Performance Cycle.

(e) Determination of Bonuses.  The Committee shall determine whether any Performance Objective targets were achieved for a
Performance Cycle, which Participants shall have earned bonuses as the result thereof, and the bonus percentage such
Participants are entitled to no later than the end of the first quarter of the Performance Cycle immediately subsequent to the
Performance Cycle with respect to which the bonuses were earned.  With respect to bonuses intended to qualify as
performance-based compensation for purposes of Section 162(m) of the Code, the Committee must certify in writing prior
to the payment of the bonus that the applicable Performance Objective targets and any other material terms were in fact
satisfied.  Written certification for this purpose shall include, without limitation, approved minutes of the Committee
meeting in which the certification is made.

(f) Change In Control.  Notwithstanding the foregoing, in the event that there shall be a Change in Control during a
Performance Cycle, each Participant for such Performance Cycle shall be entitled to receive a bonus equal to the bonus
payable to such Participant if the plan level for such Performance Cycle had been achieved prorated to the portion of such
Performance Cycle actually worked by such Participant through the date of the Change in Control.  

(g) Absolute Maximum Bonus.  Notwithstanding any other provision in the Plan to the contrary, the maximum bonus that may
be paid to any Participant under the Plan with respect to any fiscal  year may not exceed $4,000,000.
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(h) Unusual or Nonrecurring Events.  Unless otherwise determined by the Committee, Performance Objective targets may be
adjusted to take into account unusual or nonrecurring events affecting the Company, a Subsidiary or a division or business
unit, or the financial statements thereof, or changes in applicable laws, regulations or accounting principles to the extent
such unusual or nonrecurring events or changes in applicable laws, regulations or accounting principles otherwise would
result in dilution or enlargement of the bonus intended to be paid.  With respect to any bonus intended to qualify as
performance-based compensation for purposes of Section 162(m) of the Code, it is intended that such adjustment be made
in such manner as will not cause the bonus to fail to qualify as performance-based compensation.  

8. Payment.

(a) Timing.  Payment of any bonus to a Participant shall be made (i) in the case of a bonus payable in accordance with Section
7(d)(i), within 30 days of the Participant’s death, (ii) in the case of a bonus payable in accordance with the provisions of
Section 7(d)(ii), (iii), (v) or (vi) within 30 days following the Committee’s determination and certification pursuant to
Section 7(e) that the applicable targets for the preceding Performance Cycle were achieved, that the bonus was earned and
what bonus percentage the Participant is entitled to or (iii) in the case of a bonus payable in accordance with the provisions
of Section 7(f), within 30 days of the Change in Control.

(b) Forfeiture.  Except as otherwise set forth in Section 7(d) or in the case of a Change of Control, in order to remain eligible to
receive a bonus, a Participant must be employed by the Company at the end of a Performance Cycle.

(c) Form of Payment.  All bonuses payable under the Plan, if any, shall be payable in cash.  All amounts hereunder shall be paid
solely from the general assets of the Company.  The Company shall not maintain any separate fund to provide any benefits
hereunder, and each Participant shall be solely an unsecured creditor of the Company with respect thereto.

9. General Provisions of the Plan.

(a) Term of the Plan.  The Plan shall be effective with respect to Fiscal Years 2005 through 2009 and shall terminate upon the
payment of all bonuses, if any, earned with respect to Fiscal Year 2009, unless the holders of a majority of the shares of the
Company’s Outstanding Voting Securities present in person or by proxy at any special or annual meeting of the stockholders
of the Company occurring on or prior to the date of the 2009 Annual Meeting of Stockholders shall approve the
continuation of the Plan.

(b) Amendment and Termination.  Notwithstanding Section 9(a), the Board or the Committee may at any time amend, suspend,
discontinue or terminate the Plan as it deems advisable; provided, however, that no such amendment shall be effective
without approval by the holders of a majority of the shares of the Company’s Outstanding Voting Securities present in
person or by proxy at any special or annual meeting of the Company’s stockholders, to the extent such approval is necessary
to continue to qualify the amounts payable hereunder to “covered employees” (within the meaning of Section 162(m) of the
Code) as deductible under Section 162(m) of the Code.
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(c) Designation of Beneficiary.  Each Participant may designate a beneficiary or beneficiaries (which beneficiary may be an
entity other than a natural person) to receive any payments which may be made following the Participant’s death.  Such
designation may be changed or canceled at any time without the consent of any such beneficiary.  Any such designation,
change or cancellation must be made in a form approved by the Committee and shall not be effective until received by the
Committee.  If no beneficiary has been named, or the designated beneficiary or beneficiaries shall have predeceased the
Participant, the beneficiary shall be the Participant’s spouse or, if no spouse survives the Participant, the Participant’s estate.
 If a Participant designates more than one beneficiary, the rights of such beneficiaries shall be payable in equal sh ares,
unless the Participant has designated otherwise.

(d) Withholding.  Any amount payable to a Participant or a beneficiary under the Plan shall be subject to any applicable
Federal, state and local income and employment taxes and any other amounts that the Company or a Subsidiary is required
at law to deduct and withhold from such payment.

10. No Right of Continued Employment.  Neither the existence nor any term of the Plan shall be construed as conferring upon any
Participant any right to continue in the employment of the Company or any of its Subsidiaries, nor shall participation herein for
any Performance Cycle confer upon any Participant any right to participate in the Plan with respect to any subsequent
Performance Cycle.

11. No Limitation on Corporate Actions.  Nothing contained in the Plan shall be construed to prevent the Company or any
Subsidiary from taking any corporate action, which is deemed by it to be appropriate or in its best interest, whether or not such
action would have an adverse effect on any bonuses paid under the Plan.  No employee, beneficiary or other person shall have
any claim against the Company or any Subsidiary as a result of any such action.

12. Miscellaneous.

(a) Nonalienation of Benefits.  Except as expressly provided herein, no Participant or beneficiary shall have the power or right
to transfer, anticipate, or otherwise encumber the Participant’s interest under the Plan.  The Company’s obligations under
the Plan are not assignable or transferable except to (i) a corporation or other entity which acquires all or substantially all of
the Company’s assets or (ii) any corporation or other entity into which the Company may be merged or consolidated.  The
provisions of the Plan shall inure to the benefit of each Participant and the Participant’s beneficiaries, heirs, executors,
administrators or successors in interest.

(b) Severability.  If any provision of the Plan is held unenforceable, the remainder of the Plan shall continue in full force and
effect without regard to such unenforceable provision and shall be applied as though the unenforceable provision were not
contained in the Plan.

(c) Governing Law.  The Plan shall be governed by, and construed and enforced in accordance with, the laws of the State of
New York, without giving effect to the conflict of law principles thereof.
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EXHIBIT 10.2
PHILLIPS-VAN HEUSEN CORPORATION

2006 STOCK INCENTIVE PLAN
PERFORMANCE SHARE AWARD AGREEMENT 

NOTICE OF PERFORMANCE SHARE AWARD
Phillips-Van Heusen Corporation (the “Company”) grants to the Grantee named below, in accordance with the terms of the Phillips-
Van Heusen Corporation 2006 Stock Incentive Plan (the “Plan”) and performance share award agreement (this “Agreement”), the
number of performance shares (the “Performance Shares”) provided as follows:

GRANTEE  
TARGET NO. OF PERFORMANCE SHARES  

PERFORMANCE PERIOD  
DATE OF GRANT  

SETTLEMENT SCHEDULE Performance Shares will be settled within two
and one-half months of the last day of the
Performance Period, subject to achievement
and certification of performance goals
described in this Agreement and the Grantee
being employed by the Company through
such date, except as otherwise provided
herein.

AGREEMENT

1. Grant of Award.  The Company hereby grants to the Grantee the Performance Shares, settlement of which is dependent
upon the achievement of certain performance goals more fully described in Section 2(d) of this Agreement.  This Award is
subject to the terms, definitions and provisions of the Plan and this Agreement.  All terms, provisions, and conditions
applicable to the Performance Shares set forth in the Plan and not set forth herein are incorporated by reference.  To the
extent any provision hereof is inconsistent with a provision of the Plan, the provision of the Plan will govern.  All
capitalized terms that are used in this Agreement and not otherwise defined herein shall have the meanings ascribed to them
in the Plan.

2. Settlement of Award.

a. Right to Award.  The Performance Shares awarded pursuant to this Agreement represent the opportunity to receive
Shares of the Company if performance goals outlined in Section 2(d) of this Agreement are satisfied.  

 
b. Settlement of Award.  Settlement shall occur on a date chosen by the Committee, which date shall be no later than

the 15th day of the third month of the calendar year following the last day of the Performance Period.  Settlement is
contingent upon the Grantee remaining in the employment or service of the Company or its Subsidiaries through the
settlement date, except as otherwise provided in Section 3.

The Company may require the Grantee to furnish or execute such documents as the Company shall reasonably deem
necessary (i) to evidence such settlement and (ii) to comply with or satisfy the requirements of the Securities Act of
1933, as amended, the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, or any other Applicable Law.

c. Method of Settlement.  The Company shall deliver to the Grantee one Share for each Performance Share earned, less
any Shares withheld in accordance with Section 2(d) of this Agreement.  Share certificates shall be issued in the
name of the Grantee (or of the person or persons to whom such Award was transferred in accordance with Section 4
of this Agreement).  

Effective 4/30/08



    

Determination of the Number of Performance Shares Earned.  The number of Performance Shares earned, if any, is
based on a combination of earnings per share and return on equity at the end of the Performance Period, determined
in accordance with the schedule annexed hereto as Exhibit A.

d. Taxes.  Pursuant to Section 14 of the Plan, the Company shall have the power and the right to deduct or withhold, or
require the Grantee to remit to the Company, an amount sufficient to satisfy any applicable tax withholding
requirements applicable to this Award.  The Company may condition the delivery of Shares upon the Grantee’s
satisfaction of such withholding obligations. To the extent permitted by the Committee, the Grantee may elect to
satisfy all or part of such withholding requirement by tendering previously-owned Shares or by having the Company
withhold Shares having a Fair Market Value equal to the minimum statutory tax withholding rate that could be
imposed on the transaction (or such other rate that will not result in a negative accounting impact).  Such election
shall be irrevocable, made in writing, signed by the Grantee, and shall be subject to any restrictions or limitations
that the Committee, in its sole discretion, deems appropriate.

3. Termination of Employment.
 

a. If the Grantee’s employment terminates during a Performance Period by reason of his or her death, his or her estate
shall receive the Performance Shares that would otherwise have been delivered to the Grantee for the Performance
Period if the plan target level were achieved, prorated to the portion of the Performance Period actually worked by
the Grantee.

b. If the Grantee’s employment terminates during a Performance Period by reason of his or her disability, the Grantee
shall receive the Performance Shares, if any, that would otherwise have been delivered to the Grantee for the
Performance Period, prorated to the portion of the Performance Period actually worked by the Grantee.

c. If the Grantee’s employment terminates during a Performance Period by reason of his or her Retirement, the Grantee
shall receive the Performance Shares, if any, which would otherwise have been payable to the Grantee for the
Performance Period, prorated to the portion of the Performance Period actually worked by the Grantee; provided,
however, that if a Grantee retires prior to 12 months following the commencement of a Performance Period, no
Performance Shares shall be delivered.

d. If the Grantee’s employment terminates during a Performance Period by reason of his or her discharge without
Cause or for any reason which would constitute grounds for the Grantee to voluntarily terminate his or her
employment for “good reason” under the terms of the Grantee’s employment agreement, if any, with the Company
or a Subsidiary, the Grantee shall receive the Performance Shares, if any, which would otherwise have been payable
to the Grantee for the Performance Period, prorated to the portion of the Performance Period actually worked by the
Grantee; provided, however, that if a Grantee terminates employment by reason of his or her discharge without
Cause or for “good reason” prior to 12 months following the commencement of a Performance Period, no
Performance Shares shall be delivered.

e. If the Grantee’s employment terminates after the end of a Performance Period but prior to the date of settlement of
the Performance Shares due to his or her death, disability, Retirement or discharge without Cause or voluntary
termination for “good reason”, the Grantee shall receive the Performance Shares, if any, which would otherwise
have been delivered to the Grantee for the Performance Period.

f. Notwithstanding the foregoing, in the event that there shall be a Change in Control during a Performance Period, the
Grantee shall be entitled to receive Performance Shares equal to the Performance Shares payable to the Grantee if
the plan target level for the Performance Period had been achieved prorated to the portion of the Performance Period
actually worked by the Grantee through the date of the Change in Control.
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4. Transferability of Award.
  

The Award may not be transferred, pledged, assigned, or otherwise disposed of, except (i) by will or the laws of descent and
distribution or (ii) for no consideration, subject to such rules and conditions as may be established by the Committee, to a
member or members of the Grantee’s Immediate Family.  For purposes of this Award Agreement, the Grantee’s “Immediate
Family” means the Grantee’s children, stepchildren, grandchildren, parents, stepparents, grandparents, spouse, former
spouse, siblings, nieces, nephews, mother-in-law, father-in-law, son-in-law, daughter-in-law, brother-in-law, or sister-in-law,
including adoptive relationships or any person sharing the Grantee’s household (other than a tenant or employee).

5. Miscellaneous Provisions.  

a. Rights as a Stockholder.  Neither the Grantee nor the Grantee’s representative shall have any rights as a stockholder
with respect to any Shares subject to this Award until the Award has been settled and Share certificates, if any, have
been issued to the Grantee, transferee or representative, as the case may be.  

b. Regulatory Compliance and Listing.  The issuance or delivery of any certificates representing Shares issuable
pursuant to this Agreement may be postponed by the Committee for such period as may be required to comply with
any applicable requirements under the federal or state securities laws, any applicable listing requirements of the New
York Stock Exchange, and any applicable requirements under any other Applicable Law, and the Company shall not
be obligated to deliver any such Shares to the Grantee if either delivery thereof would constitute a violation of any
provision of any law or of any regulation of any governmental authority or the New York Stock Exchange, or the
Grantee shall not yet have complied fully with the provisions of Paragraph 2(e) hereof.  The Company shall not be
liable to the Grantee for any damages relating to any delays in issuing the certificates to the Grantee, any loss of the
certificates, or any mistakes or errors in the issuance of the certificates or the certificates themselves.

c. Choice of Law.  This Agreement shall be governed by, and construed in accordance with, the laws of the State of
New York, excluding any conflicts or choice of law rule or principle that might otherwise refer construction or
interpretation of this Agreement to the substantive law of another jurisdiction.  

d. Modification or Amendment.  This Agreement may only be modified or amended by written agreement executed by
the parties hereto; provided, however, that the adjustments permitted pursuant to Section 16 and Section 18(b) of the
Plan may be made without such written agreement.

e. Severability.  In the event any provision of this Agreement shall be held illegal or invalid for any reason, the
illegality or invalidity shall not affect the remaining provisions of this Agreement, and this Agreement shall be
construed and enforced as if such illegal or invalid provision had not been included.

f. References to Plan.  All references to the Plan shall be deemed references to the Plan as may be amended.

g. Headings.  The captions used in this Agreement are inserted for convenience and shall not be deemed a part of this
Award for construction or interpretation.

h. Interpretation.  Any dispute regarding the interpretation of this Agreement shall be submitted by the Grantee or by
the Company forthwith to the Board or the Committee, which shall review such dispute at its next regular meeting.
 The resolution of such dispute by the Board or the Committee shall be final and binding on all persons.  

i. Section 409A of the Code.  The provisions of this Agreement and any payments made herein are intended to comply
with, and should be interpreted consistent with, the requirements of Section
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409A of the Code, and any related regulations or other effective guidance promulgated thereunder by the U.S.
Department of the Treasury or the Internal Revenue Service.

j. Signature in Counterparts.  This Agreement may be signed in counterparts, each of which shall be an original, with
the same effect as if the signatures thereto and hereto were upon the same instrument.

PHILLIPS-VAN HEUSEN CORPORATION

 By: ______________________________
 Name:

Title:

The Grantee represents that s/he is familiar with the terms and provisions thereof, and hereby accepts this Agreement
subject to all of the terms and provisions thereof.  The Grantee has reviewed the Plan and this Agreement in their
entirety, has had an opportunity to obtain the advice of counsel prior to executing this Agreement and fully understands
all provisions of this Agreement.  The Grantee hereby agrees to accept as binding, conclusive and final all decisions or
interpretations of the Committee upon any questions arising under the Plan or this Agreement.  

Dated:______________________________   Signed:___________________________________
 Grantee
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EXHIBIT 15

Acknowledgement of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

We consent to the incorporation by reference in

(i) Post-Effective Amendment No. 2 to Registration Statement (Form S-8, No. 2-73803), which relates to the Phillips-
Van Heusen Corporation Employee Savings and Retirement Plan,

(ii) Registration Statement (Form S-8, No. 33-50841) and Registration Statement (Form S-8, No. 33-59602), each of
which relates to the Phillips-Van Heusen Corporation Associates Investment Plan for Residents of the
Commonwealth of Puerto Rico,

(iii) Registration Statement (Form S-8, No. 333-29765) which relates to the Phillips-Van Heusen Corporation 1997 Stock
Option Plan,

(iv) Registration Statement (Form S-8, No. 333-41068) which relates to the Phillips-Van Heusen Corporation 2000 Stock
Option Plan,

(v) Registration Statement (Form S-8, No. 333-109000), which relates to the Phillips-Van Heusen Corporation 2003
Stock Option Plan, and

(vi) Registration Statement (Form S-8, No. 333-125694) which relates to the Phillips-Van Heusen Corporation
Associates Investment Plan for Salaried Associates, Associates Investment Plan for Hourly Associates and
Associates Investment Plan for Residents of the Commonwealth of Puerto Rico

of our report dated June 4, 2008 with respect to the unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements of Phillips-Van Heusen
Corporation that are included in its Form 10-Q for the thirteen week period ended  May 4, 2008.

Pursuant to Rule 436(c) of the Securities Act of 1933, our report is not a part of the registration statements or post-effective
amendments prepared or certified within the meaning of Section 7 or 11 of the Securities Act of 1933.

/s/ ERNST & YOUNG LLP

New York, New York
June 8, 2008



EXHIBIT 31.1

I, Emanuel Chirico, certify that:

1. I have reviewed this Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q of Phillips-Van Heusen Corporation;

2. Based on my knowledge, this Quarterly Report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to
state a material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made,
not misleading with respect to the period covered by this Quarterly Report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this Quarterly Report,
fairly present in all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the
periods presented in this Quarterly Report;

4. The registrant’s other certifying officer and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and
procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over financial reporting (as defined in
Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and we have:

a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be
designed under our supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated
subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the period in which this Quarterly
Report is being prepared;

b) Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial
reporting to be designed under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial
reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles;

c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this Report
our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this
Report based on such evaluation; and

d) Disclosed in this Report any change in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting that occurred
during the registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report) that
has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting;
and

5. The registrant’s other certifying officer and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control
over financial reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and the audit committee of the registrant’s board of directors (or persons
performing the equivalent functions):

a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over
financial reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant’s ability to record, process, summarize and
report financial information; and

b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant
role in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting.

Dated:  June 12, 2008

 /s/ Emanuel Chirico

Emanuel Chirico
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer



EXHIBIT 31.2

I, Michael Shaffer, certify that:

1. I have reviewed this Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q of Phillips-Van Heusen Corporation;

2. Based on my knowledge, this Quarterly Report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to
state a material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made,
not misleading with respect to the period covered by this Quarterly Report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this Quarterly Report,
fairly present in all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the
periods presented in this Quarterly Report;

4. The registrant’s other certifying officer and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and
procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over financial reporting (as defined in
Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and we have:

a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be
designed under our supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated
subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the period in which this Quarterly
Report is being prepared;

b) Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial
reporting to be designed under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial
reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles;

c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this Report
our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this
Report based on such evaluation; and

d) Disclosed in this Report any change in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting that occurred
during the registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report) that
has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting;
and

5. The registrant’s other certifying officer and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control
over financial reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and the audit committee of the registrant’s board of directors (or persons
performing the equivalent functions):

a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over
financial reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant’s ability to record, process, summarize and
report financial information; and

b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant
role in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting.

Dated:  June 12, 2008

 /s/ Michael Shaffer

Michael Shaffer
Executive Vice President and
Chief Financial Officer



EXHIBIT 32.1

CERTIFICATE PURSUANT TO SECTION 906
OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q of Phillips-Van Heusen Corporation (the “Company”) for the
quarterly period ended May 4, 2008 as filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on the date hereof (the “Report”), I,
Emanuel Chirico, Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of the Company, certify, pursuant to section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley
Act of 2002, 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, that:

(i) the Report fully complies with the requirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934;
and

(ii) the information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and results of
operations of the Company.

Dated:  June 12, 2008

By:  /s/ Emanuel Chirico  

Name:  Emanuel Chirico
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

 

A signed original of this written statement required by Section 906 has been provided to the Company and will be retained by the
Company and furnished to the Securities and Exchange Commission or its staff upon request.



EXHIBIT 32.2

CERTIFICATE PURSUANT TO SECTION 906
OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q of Phillips-Van Heusen Corporation (the “Company”) for the
quarterly period ended May 4, 2008 as filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on the date hereof (the “Report”), I,
Michael Shaffer, Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer of the Company, certify, pursuant to section 906 of the
Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, that:

(i) the Report fully complies with the requirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934;
and

(ii) the information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and results of
operations of the Company.

Dated:  June 12, 2008

By:  /s/ Michael Shaffer  

Name:  Michael Shaffer
Executive Vice President and
Chief Financial Officer

 

A signed original of this written statement required by Section 906 has been provided to the Company and will be retained by the
Company and furnished to the Securities and Exchange Commission or its staff upon request.


